
Please Note: The agenda is subject to revisions. 
Anyone needing assistance to attend or participate should contact Sun Valley City Hall prior to the meeting at 622‐4438. 

Council packets are available online at www.sunvalley.govoffice.com. 

AGENDA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS – 81 ELKHORN ROAD 
CITY OF SUN VALLEY, IDAHO 
January 6, 2015 – 4:00 P.M. 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ‐ The Mayor and Council welcome comments from the public on any subject.  Please 
state your name and address for the record. Public comments may be limited to three (3) minutes.  
Please note this is the only time during this meeting that public comment time will be provided.   
 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENT (5 min.) 
 
COUNCIL COMMENT (5 min.) 
 
MAYOR COMMENT (5 min.) 

 Introduction of new Associate Planner, Abby Rivin 
 
QUESTIONS FROM THE PRESS (3 min.) 
 
CONSENT AGENDA (5 min.)  All items listed under the Consent Agenda will be approved in one motion 
without discussion unless any Council Member requests that the item be removed for individual 
discussion and possible action.  
1. Approval of Council Minutes of December 4, 2014; ................................................................................ 1 
2. Receive and File Financials: ……………………………………………………………………………………………….……………….12 

a. December, 2014 Paid Invoice Report   
b. November, 2014 Financial Report 
c. Local Option Tax Report 

3. Adoption of Resolution 2015‐01 authorizing the Treasurer to pay recurring payables and payroll prior  
to Council approval; ………………………………………………………………………………………………………….……….…….….56 

4. Authorize payment of bills and payroll (recurring per Resolution 2015‐01) for January, 2014, when 
due; (no documents) 

5. Authorize payment of bills (non‐recurring) on‐hand due after December 29, 2014 and recommended 
for approval by the Finance Committee;  ................................................................................................. 58 

 
APPOINTMENTS (15 min.) 
6. Mayor Appointment to the City Council, pursuant to Idaho Code 50‐704 (5 min.); (no documents) 

a. City Council vote to reject or approve appointment, requiring vote of the majority of the City 
Council members present (two members) (5 min.); (no documents) 

7. Discussion and Appointment of a City of Sun Valley Representative  to the Mountain Rides Board (5 
min.); (no documents)  

 
PRESENTATIONS (35 min.)  
8. Sun Valley Marketing Alliance Quarterly Report, Arlene Schieven (15 min.);  ........................................ 62 



Please Note: The agenda is subject to revisions. 
Anyone needing assistance to attend or participate should contact Sun Valley City Hall prior to the meeting at 622‐4438. 

Council packets are available online at www.sunvalley.govoffice.com. 

9. Presentation by The Hunger Coalition regarding food security in Blaine County (20 min.);  .................. 68 
 
PUBLIC HEARING (10 min.) 
10. Public hearing and action on Resolution 2015‐02 Supporting the Blaine County Community Bicycle 

and Pedestrian Master Plan (10 min.);  .................................................................................................... 70 
 
BREAK (5 min.) 

ACTION/DISCUSSION (35 min.) 

11. Review and Action on Resolution 2015‐03 Revising  the FY2015 Contract  for Services with  the Sun 
Valley Marketing Alliance (5 min.); .......................................................................................................... 155 

12. Discussion and possible action  regarding Blaine County proposed Road and Bridge Levy  (10 min.); 
(no documents) 

13. Discussion  regarding  Fire  Engine  61  in  use  at White  Clouds  accident, Assistant  Fire  Chief  Charlie 
Butterfield and Council President Keith Saks (10 min.); .......................................................................... 171 

14. Discussion regarding an upcoming ordinance establishing new 2012 residential and energy building 
codes (5 min.);  ......................................................................................................................................... 174 

15. Review and Action on Resolution 2015‐04 Authorizing the Destruction of City Equipment (5 min.); .... 175 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION – Pursuant to Idaho Code 67‐2345 sections (a), (b) and (f). 

ADJOURNMENT ‐ Meeting will conclude after the completion of agenda items or at the latest 9:00 p.m. 
Any item under discussion or consideration at 9:00 p.m. will be completed. Any remaining items on the 
agenda will be scheduled for another meeting 
 



DRAFT 
COUNCIL MEETING  

OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL  
IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS - 81 ELKHORN ROAD  

CITY OF SUN VALLEY, IDAHO  
DECEMBER 4, 2014 AT 4:00 P.M. 

 
The Mayor and the City Council of Sun Valley, Blaine County, State of Idaho, met in a Council Meeting in 
the Sun Valley City Hall Council Chambers on December 4, 2014 at 4:00 p.m.  
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe called the meeting to order at 4:01 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL 
PRESENT: Mayor Dewayne Briscoe, Council Member Michelle Griffith, Council President 

Keith Saks, and Council Member Peter Hendricks. 

ABSENT: None 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Led by member of the public.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
None. 
 
COUNCIL COMMENT  
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
MAYOR COMMENT  
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Police Chief Walt Femling made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment and asked a question. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson responded.  
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson responded.  

1 of 11 
December 4, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

1

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50820
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50821
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50822
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50823
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50824
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50825
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50826
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50828
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50829
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50830
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50831
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50832
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50833
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50834
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50835
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50836
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50839
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50840
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50841
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50842
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50843
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50844
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50845
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50846
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50847
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50848
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50849
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50850


Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
QUESTIONS FROM THE PRESS 
None. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  
1. Approval of Council Minutes of November 6, 2014;  

2. Receive and File Financials:  
     a. November, 2014 Paid Invoice Report;   

     b. October, 2014 Financial Report; 
     c. Local Option Tax Report; 

3. Authorize payment of bills and payroll (recurring per Resolution 2014-7) for December, 2014, when 
due;  
4. Authorize payment of bills (non-recurring) on-hand due after Tuesday, November 25, 2014 and 
recommended for approval by the Finance Committee;  

 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe asked a question. 
 
MOTION 
Council President Keith Saks moved to approve the Consent Agenda, seconded by Council Member 
Peter Hendricks. A voice vote was taken.  
 
AYES: Mayor Dewayne Briscoe, Council President Keith Saks, Council Member 

Michelle Griffith, and Council Member Peter Hendricks. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 
 
5. Mayor Appointment to the City Council, pursuant to Idaho Code 50-704 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
City Council nominee Cris Thiessen made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
6. Blaine County Housing Authority Semiannual Report, David Patrie 

David Patrie, Executive Director of the Blaine County Housing Authority, made a presentation. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
David Patrie continued his presentation. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
David Patrie responded.  

2 of 11 
December 4, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

2

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50851
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50852
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50853
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50854
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50855
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50856
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50857
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50858
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50859
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50860
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50861
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50862
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50863
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50864
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50864
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50865
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50866
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50867
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50867
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50868
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50868
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50870
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50871
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50872
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50876
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50877
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50879
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50880
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50881
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50882
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50883
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50884
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50885
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50886


Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
David Patrie responded.  
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
David Patrie responded.  
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
David Patrie responded.  
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
David Patrie responded.  
David Patrie continued his presentation. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
David Patrie responded. 
David Patrie continued his presentation. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
David Patrie responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
David Patrie responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
David Patrie responded. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
David Patrie responded. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
David Patrie responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
David Patrie responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
David Patrie responded. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
7. Public hearing and action on the Weyyakin Phase IV Phased Development Agreement Extension 
Amendment No. 2;  

Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman made a comment. 
Jim Laski, representing the developer, made a comment. 

3 of 11 
December 4, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

3

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50887
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50888
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50889
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50890
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50891
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50892
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50893
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50894
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50895
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50896
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50897
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50898
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50899
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50900
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50901
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50902
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50903
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50904
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50905
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50906
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50907
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50908
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50909
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50910
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50911
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50912
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50913
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50914
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50915
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50916
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50917
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50917
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50918
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50919
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50920
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50921
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50922
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50923
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50924
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50925
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50926
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50927
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50928
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50929
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50930
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50931


Community Development Director Mark Hofman made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment.  
Jim Laski made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe opened the public comment period of the public hearing.  
Seeing none, Mayor Dewayne Briscoe closed the public comment period of the public hearing. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman made a comment. 
 
MOTION 
Council Member Michelle Griffith moved to approve the requested time amendments to the Phased 
Development Agreement and authorize the Mayor to sign the Second Amendment to Phased 
Development Agreement for Weyyakin Phase IV, seconded by Council President Keith Saks. A roll call 
vote was taken.  
 
AYES: Mayor Dewayne Briscoe, Council President Keith Saks, Council Member 

Michelle Griffith, and Council Member Peter Hendricks. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 
 
8. Public hearing and action on the Lane Meadows Final Plat Application for a ten lot single family 
residential subdivision with related parcels and infrastructure improvements; 

Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
John Gaeddert, of Corporation for Land Planning & Engineering, made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
John Gaeddert responded.  
Jim Laski, of Lawson Laski Clark & Pogue, PLLC, made a comment. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Jim Laski made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Jim Laski made a comment. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
John Gaeddert made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Jim Laski made a comment. 

4 of 11 
December 4, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

4

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50932
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50934
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50935
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50936
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50937
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50938
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50941
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50941
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50942
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50943
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50944
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50945
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50946
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50947
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50948
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50949
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50950
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50951
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50952
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50953
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50954
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50955
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50956
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50957
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50958
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50959
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50960
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50961
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50962
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50963
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50964
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50965
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50966
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50967
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50968


Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman responded. 
John Gaeddert made a comment. 
Jim Laski made a comment. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Jim Laski made a comment.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment.  
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman made a comment. 
Jim Laski made a comment.  
Community Development Director Mark Hofman made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Scott Thomson, of Evergreen Ventures, made a comment. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Scott Thomson responded.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Scott Thomson responded. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe opened the public comment period of the public hearing. 
Seeing none, Mayor Dewayne Briscoe closed the public comment period of the public hearing. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman responded. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 

5 of 11 
December 4, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

5

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50969
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50970
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50971
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50972
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50973
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50974
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50975
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50976
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50977
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50978
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50979
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50980
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50981
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50982
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50983
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50984
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50985
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50986
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50987
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50988
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50989
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50990
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50991
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50992
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50993
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50994
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50995
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50996
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50997
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50998
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=50999
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51000
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51001
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51002
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51003
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51004
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51005
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51006
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51007
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51008
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51009
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51010
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51011
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51012
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51013
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51014
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51015
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51016


Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Community Development Director Mark Hofman made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
 
MOTION 
Council Member Michelle Griffith moved to approve the Final Plat Application SUBFP 2014-07 
conditioned upon approval by CH2M HILL, a security agreement of $250,000, and all other conditions to 
the satisfaction of Community Development Director, seconded by Council President Keith Saks. A roll 
call vote was taken.  
 
AYES: Council President Keith Saks, Council Member Michelle Griffith, and Council 

Member Peter Hendricks. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 
 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
BREAK 
A break was taken at 5:46 p.m. 
The meeting resumed at 6:00 p.m. 
 
ACTION/DISCUSSION  
 
10. Discussion and action on Special Events Funding Applications [Item taken out of order]; 

     a. Sun Valley Ski Education Foundation, requesting $5,000 in support 
     b. Rebecca’s Private Idaho, requesting $5,000 in support 
     c. Sun Valley Harvest Festival, requesting $5,000 in support 
     d. Sun Valley Film Festival, requesting $5,000 in support 
     e. Trailing of the Sheep Festival, requesting $5,000 in support 
     f. Sun Valley Center for the Arts, requesting $5,000 in support 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Ruben Macaya, of the Sun Valley Ski Education Foundation, made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 

6 of 11 
December 4, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

6

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51017
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51018
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51019
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51023
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51024
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51025
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51028
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51029
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51029
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51029
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51029
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51029
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51029
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51029
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51036
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51037
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51038
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51039
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51040
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51041
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51042
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51043
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51044
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51045
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51046
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51047
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51048
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51049
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51050
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51051
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51052
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51053


Ruben Macaya made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment.  
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 

7 of 11 
December 4, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

7

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51054
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51055
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51057
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51058
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51059
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51060
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51061
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51062
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51063
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51064
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51065
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51066
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51067
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51068
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51069
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51070
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51071
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51072
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51073
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51074
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51075
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51076
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51077
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51078
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51079
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51080
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51081
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51082
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51083
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51084
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51085
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51086
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51087
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51088
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51089
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51090
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51091
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51092
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51093
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51094
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51095
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51096
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51097
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51098
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51099
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51101
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51102
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51103


 
MOTION 
Council Member Peter Hendricks moved to allocate the following funds to the following events: $3,500 
to the Sun Valley Ski Education Foundation; $3,000 to Rebecca’s Private Idaho; $3,000 to Sun Valley 
Harvest Festival; $4,500 to Sun Valley Film Festival; $2,000 to Trailing of the Sheep; and $2,000 to Sun 
Valley Center for the Arts, seconded by Council Member Michelle Griffith. A roll call vote was taken.  
 
AYES: Council President Keith Saks, Council Member Michelle Griffith, and Council 

Member Peter Hendricks. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 
 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
9. Approval of change orders and final payment to Idaho Sand and Gravel for the work on the Trail 
Creek Path Project [Item taken out of order]; 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
MOTION 
Council President Keith Saks moved to authorize payment to contractor Idaho Sand and Gravel in the 
amount of $14,630.30, seconded by Council Member Michelle Griffith. A roll call vote was taken.  
 
AYES: Council President Keith Saks, Council Member Michelle Griffith, and Council 

Member Peter Hendricks. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 
 
11. Update and action regarding Granicus software 

 a. Action on Resolution 2014-29 Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a Contract for Services with 
Granicus. 

Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
City Clerk Alissa Weber made a comment. 

8 of 11 
December 4, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

8

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51107
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51108
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51109
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51111
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51112
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51113
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51114
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51115
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51116
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51117
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51118
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51119
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51120
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51121
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51122
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51126
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51126
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51126
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51127
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51128
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51129
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51130
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51131


Council Member Peter Hendricks asked a question. 
City Clerk Alissa Weber made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
City Clerk Alissa Weber made a comment.  
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
City Clerk Alissa Weber made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
MOTION 
Council President Keith Saks moved to approve Resolution 2014-29 authorizing the Mayor to execute a 
contract for services with Granicus, seconded by Council Member Michelle Griffith. A voice vote was 
taken.  
 
AYES: Council President Keith Saks, Council Member Michelle Griffith, and Council 

Member Peter Hendricks. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 
 
12. Review and adoption of Resolution 2014-30 "Setting the City Council Meeting Dates for 2015" and 
Resolution 2014-31 "Setting the Finance Committee Meeting Dates for 2015"; 

Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
 
MOTION 
Council Member Michelle Griffith moved to adopt Resolution 2014-30, Setting the City Council Meeting 
Dates for 2015, as amended, seconded by Council President Keith Saks. A voice vote was taken.  
 
AYES: Council President Keith Saks, Council Member Michelle Griffith, and Council 

Member Peter Hendricks. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 
 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
 

9 of 11 
December 4, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

9

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51132
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51133
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51134
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51135
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51136
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51137
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51138
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51139
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51140
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51141
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51142
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51143
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51144
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51145
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51146
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51147
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51148
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51152
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51152
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51153
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51154
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51155
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51159
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51160


MOTION 
Council President Keith Saks moved to approve Resolution 2014-31, Setting the Finance Committee 
Meeting Dates for 2015, seconded by Council Member Peter Hendricks. A voice vote was taken.  
 
AYES: Council President Keith Saks, Council Member Michelle Griffith, and Council 

Member Peter Hendricks. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 
 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment.  
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith asked a question. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
City Attorney Adam King made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks asked a question. 
City Treasurer Angela Walls made a comment.  
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
City Administrator Susan Robertson made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
City Treasurer Angela Walls made a comment.  
Council President Keith Saks made a comment. 
Council Member Michelle Griffith made a comment. 
Mayor Dewayne Briscoe made a comment. 
Council Member Peter Hendricks made a comment. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  
None called.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
MOTION 
Council Member Michelle Griffith moved to adjourn, seconded by Council President Keith Saks. 
 
AYES: Council President Keith Saks, Council Member Michelle Griffith, and Council 

Member Peter Hendricks. 
NAYS: None 
The Mayor declared the motion approved. 

10 of 11 
December 4, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

10

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51164
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51166
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51167
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51168
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51169
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51170
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51171
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51172
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51173
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51174
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51175
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51176
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51177
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51178
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51179
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51180
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51181
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51182
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51183
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51184
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51185
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51186
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51187
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51188
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51189
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51190
http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51191


 
The meeting adjourned at 6:57 p.m. 
 

 
****** 

 
  _________________________________________  

Dewayne Briscoe, Mayor 
 
 
 
_________________________________________  
Alissa Weber, City Clerk 

  

 

11 of 11 
December 4, 2014 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

11

http://sunvalley.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=682&meta_id=51195


CITY OF SUN VALLEY Paid Invoice Report Page:     1
Check issue dates: 12/1/2014 - 12/31/2014 Dec 30, 2014  01:04PM

Report Criteria:
Summary report type printed

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

1075
1075 ALL VALLEY AGENCY, IN 185902106 Accident Insurance for Pai 11/12/2014 4,644.50 .00 4,644.50 49826 12/05/2014

Total 1075: 4,644.50 .00 4,644.50

1095
1095 AFLAC 936506 Supplemental Insurance 01/01/2015 571.78 .00 571.78 49929 12/19/2014

Total 1095: 571.78 .00 571.78

1185
1185 ASSOCIATION OF IDAHO  5273120 2014 AIC District Meeting -  11/17/2014 75.00 .00 75.00 49827 12/05/2014

Total 1185: 75.00 .00 75.00

1294
1294 BLAINE COUNTY 227 RMS/Logisys/Motorola ann 11/06/2014 20,443.00 .00 20,443.00 49828 12/05/2014

565 Consolidated Emergency C 11/14/2014 90,928.00 .00 90,928.00 49828 12/05/2014

Total 1294: 111,371.00 .00 111,371.00

1385
1385 BROOKS WELDING 10118 Matrials to fabricate Cone  10/29/2014 435.00 .00 435.00 49830 12/05/2014

Total 1385: 435.00 .00 435.00

1405
1405 BUSINESS AS USUAL 122521 Ink Cartridges for Mayor Br 10/16/2014 86.35 .00 86.35 49831 12/05/2014

Total 1405: 86.35 .00 86.35

1430
1430 CASELLE, INC 61620 Contract Support & Mainte 12/01/2014 553.67 .00 553.67 49910 12/08/2014

Total 1430: 553.67 .00 553.67

1440
1440 CENTRAL DRUG SYSTE 238374 Random Processing Fee /  11/07/2014 54.50 .00 54.50 49834 12/05/2014

Total 1440: 54.50 .00 54.50

1455
1455 CH2M HILL 4004148 Engineering review for dev 10/23/2014 1,351.40 .00 1,351.40 Multiple Multiple

4004886 Engineering review for the  11/07/2014 2,104.90 .00 2,104.90 49835 12/05/2014

Total 1455: 3,456.30 .00 3,456.30

1460
1460 CHATEAU DRUG 1295456 Uniform Repair supplies for  11/17/2014 10.47 .00 10.47 49836 12/05/2014

Total 1460: 10.47 .00 10.47

1465
1465 CHIEF SUPPLY INC 141202 Lithium Batteries 10/08/2014 36.60 .00 36.60 49837 12/05/2014

12



CITY OF SUN VALLEY Paid Invoice Report Page:     2
Check issue dates: 12/1/2014 - 12/31/2014 Dec 30, 2014  01:04PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

Total 1465: 36.60 .00 36.60

1535
1535 COX COMMUNICATIONS 12.1614 Internet Service 81 Elkhorn  12/16/2014 91.13 .00 91.13 49920 12/12/2014

12.2014 Internet Service 100 Morni 12/01/2014 80.33 .00 80.33 49931 12/19/2014

Total 1535: 171.46 .00 171.46

1560
1560 L. N.  CURTIS & SON 3151001-00 Heat Exchanger for smoke  09/25/2014 823.71 .00 823.71 49868 12/05/2014

3152793-01 2 pairs fusion leather glove 10/22/2014 110.00 .00 110.00 49868 12/05/2014
3152918-00 Return mounting hardware 10/27/2014 887.48- .00 887.48- 49868 12/05/2014

Total 1560: 46.23 .00 46.23

1605
1605 DAVIS EMBROIDERY INC 22707 22 uniforms for Paid per ca 05/09/2014 1,425.70 .00 1,425.70 49840 12/05/2014

23785 Embroidery Service for 2 n 11/12/2014 114.75 .00 114.75 49840 12/05/2014

Total 1605: 1,540.45 .00 1,540.45

1610
1610 DAVITT, TERENCE 111114 training class11/12 and11/ 11/11/2014 46.00 .00 46.00 49841 12/05/2014

Total 1610: 46.00 .00 46.00

1830
1830 GALLS QUARTERMASTE 3096175-1 Nameplate for Anja Sundali  10/15/2014 15.94 .00 15.94 49846 12/05/2014

Total 1830: 15.94 .00 15.94

1850
1850 GEM STATE WELDERS S 153515 Tank rental for welding 10/31/2014 16.12 .00 16.12 49848 12/05/2014

Total 1850: 16.12 .00 16.12

1852
1852 GO-FER IT EXPRESS INC 43412 delivery parts and core retu 10/31/2014 31.00 .00 31.00 49849 12/05/2014

Total 1852: 31.00 .00 31.00

1855
1855 GOVERNMENT FINANCE  11.1.14 GAAFR Supplement (e boo 11/01/2014 30.00 .00 30.00 49850 12/05/2014

Total 1855: 30.00 .00 30.00

1865
1865 GRAINGER 9590380003 Mag Chloride hose reel 11/07/2014 442.75 .00 442.75 49851 12/05/2014

959934131 Installed Hose reel and plu 11/19/2014 2.45 .00 2.45 49851 12/05/2014
9599565893 Installed Hose reel and plu 11/19/2014 42.59 .00 42.59 49851 12/05/2014
960090121 Installed Hose reel and plu 11/19/2014 132.15 .00 132.15 49851 12/05/2014

Total 1865: 619.94 .00 619.94

1950
1950 AC HOUSTON LUMBER C 014-428859 Goof off to clean old police  10/23/2014 12.78 .00 12.78 49825 12/05/2014

13



CITY OF SUN VALLEY Paid Invoice Report Page:     3
Check issue dates: 12/1/2014 - 12/31/2014 Dec 30, 2014  01:04PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

014-430482 Shop Supplies/sharpies/glo 10/29/2014 32.74 .00 32.74 49825 12/05/2014
014-431311 Ear Plugs 10/31/2014 74.08 .00 74.08 49825 12/05/2014
014-43540 Work Gloves 11/14/2014 30.09 .00 30.09 49825 12/05/2014

014-437258 2 pairs of Gloves 11/21/2014 56.55 .00 56.55 49825 12/05/2014

Total 1950: 206.24 .00 206.24

2025
2025 IDAHO DEPT OF LABOR 110314 Unemployment Benefits A 11/03/2014 45.75 .00 45.75 49853 12/05/2014

Total 2025: 45.75 .00 45.75

2045
2045 IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPR 12510648 Publishing of Legal Ordina 10/01/2014 87.40 .00 87.40 49856 12/05/2014

12511583 Display ad public notice for  10/29/2014 351.54 .00 351.54 49856 12/05/2014

Total 2045: 438.94 .00 438.94

2055
2055 IDAHO POWER 11.24.14 100 Arrowleaf/ 81 Elkhorn/ 11/24/2014 1,050.44 .00 1,050.44 49912 12/08/2014

12.4.14 Juniper/Elkhorn Rd Light 12/04/2014 5.08 .00 5.08 49921 12/12/2014

Total 2055: 1,055.52 .00 1,055.52

2125
2125 INTERMOUNTAIN GAS C 12.1.14 81 Elkhorn 12/01/2014 1,164.34 .00 1,164.34 49913 12/08/2014

Total 2125: 1,164.34 .00 1,164.34

2215
2215 JOE'S BACKHOE SERVIC 17748 removed excess material fr 10/30/2014 2,375.00 .00 2,375.00 49863 12/05/2014

17754 Drainage repair per bid 10/30/2014 9,050.00 .00 9,050.00 49863 12/05/2014
17896 graded gravel road to sand  11/13/2014 315.00 .00 315.00 49863 12/05/2014

Total 2215: 11,740.00 .00 11,740.00

2285
2285 KUSTOM SIGNALS  INC 505356 Wired remote, generic 6 bu 10/20/2014 102.90 .00 102.90 49867 12/05/2014

505943 Radar Trailer, extra keys 10/31/2014 23.00 .00 23.00 49867 12/05/2014

Total 2285: 125.90 .00 125.90

2330
2330 LES SCHWAB 1170019639 4 new tires - 2008 Chevy S 11/19/2014 880.84 .00 880.84 49869 12/05/2014

1170019656 4 Tires for chief 1 11/19/2014 881.00 .00 881.00 49869 12/05/2014

Total 2330: 1,761.84 .00 1,761.84

2355
2355 LUTZ RENTALS 40347-1 Air compressor rental/ irrig 10/16/2014 122.47 .00 122.47 Multiple Multiple

42054-1 Lift for replacing lightbulbs 10/24/2014 172.80 .00 172.80 49872 12/05/2014

Total 2355: 295.27 .00 295.27

2370
2370 INTEGRATED TECHNOL 5668 copier base rate charge 09/22/2014 84.45 .00 84.45 49858 12/05/2014

8214 3 color toners for copies 10/23/2014 592.86 .00 592.86 49858 12/05/2014

14



CITY OF SUN VALLEY Paid Invoice Report Page:     4
Check issue dates: 12/1/2014 - 12/31/2014 Dec 30, 2014  01:04PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

8700 Cyan Toner for Admin Print 10/31/2014 130.50 .00 130.50 49858 12/05/2014
9074 Black, white and color copi 11/04/2014 98.73 .00 98.73 49858 12/05/2014
9393 Color Developer on Admin  11/10/2014 605.00 .00 605.00 49858 12/05/2014
9842 contract base rate and copi 11/17/2014 30.25 .00 30.25 49858 12/05/2014
9861 contract base rate and copi 11/17/2014 50.00 .00 50.00 49858 12/05/2014

Total 2370: 1,591.79 .00 1,591.79

2453
2453 METLIFE - GROUP BENE JANUARY Employee Dental Insuranc 12/22/2014 2,178.59 .00 2,178.59 49937 12/24/2014

Total 2453: 2,178.59 .00 2,178.59

2495
2495 MOORE MEDICAL GROU 98410825 I Medical supplies for EMS c 10/27/2014 328.41 .00 328.41 49875 12/05/2014

98436910 Nonin 8500 Pulse Ox 11/17/2014 670.00 .00 670.00 49875 12/05/2014

Total 2495: 998.41 .00 998.41

2507
2507 MOTOROLA 13033576 2 new pagers and 1 new p 10/13/2014 825.25 .00 825.25 49876 12/05/2014

Total 2507: 825.25 .00 825.25

2555
2555 NCPERS GROUP LIFE IN C7161214 supplemental Insurance -  12/01/2014 128.00 .00 128.00 49914 12/08/2014

Total 2555: 128.00 .00 128.00

2570
2570 NORCO 14380895 Oxygen for EMS calls 09/19/2014 150.67 .00 150.67 49880 12/05/2014

Total 2570: 150.67 .00 150.67

2610
2610 OLSEN, TRAVIS 12.1.14 Training in Idaho Falls 1 ni 12/01/2014 215.50 .00 215.50 49882 12/05/2014

Total 2610: 215.50 .00 215.50

2625
2625 ORCHARD, KIM 12.1.14 1 Day Perdieam Training in  12/01/2014 46.00 .00 46.00 49883 12/05/2014

Total 2625: 46.00 .00 46.00

2690
2690 PIPECO,INC. 00140440 Holiday Lights for the 5 Acr 10/29/2014 234.10 .00 234.10 49885 12/05/2014

00140913 deicer and holiday light bul 11/18/2014 60.94 .00 60.94 49885 12/05/2014

Total 2690: 295.04 .00 295.04

2805
2805 REGENCE BLUE SHIELD  1434700018 Health Ins. Premium - Janu 12/12/2014 20,082.80 .00 20,082.80 49938 12/24/2014

Total 2805: 20,082.80 .00 20,082.80

2845
2845 RIVER RUN AUTO 6538-78852 2006 F-350 sensor - FI pre 10/31/2014 180.49 .00 180.49 49888 12/05/2014

15



CITY OF SUN VALLEY Paid Invoice Report Page:     5
Check issue dates: 12/1/2014 - 12/31/2014 Dec 30, 2014  01:04PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

6538-78917 Peterbilt - adj fill / battery 11/03/2014 512.84 .00 512.84 49888 12/05/2014
6538-79114 Replace battery in the Pete 11/06/2014 87.99 .00 87.99 49888 12/05/2014
6538-79306 Diesel anti gel 11/12/2014 35.98 .00 35.98 49888 12/05/2014
6538-79385 Auxilary Fuel Tank 11/13/2014 48.18 .00 48.18 49888 12/05/2014
6538-79475 Auxilary Fuel Tank filters 11/14/2014 105.57 .00 105.57 49888 12/05/2014
653879606 Street sweeper oil filter 11/17/2014 23.18 .00 23.18 49888 12/05/2014
6538-79933 Shop Supplies 11/24/2014 42.97 .00 42.97 49888 12/05/2014

Total 2845: 1,037.20 .00 1,037.20

2892
2892 SAFETY SUPPLY & SIGN  146011 School signs 10/07/2014 84.48 .00 84.48 49891 12/05/2014

Total 2892: 84.48 .00 84.48

2980
2980 SIRCHIE FINGERPRINT L 0183978-IN Evidence bags, box, rifle b 10/24/2014 232.39 .00 232.39 49895 12/05/2014

Total 2980: 232.39 .00 232.39

3030
3030 STATE INSURANCE FUN 10569431 11/1/14 - 12/1/14 - Payroll  12/01/2014 3,196.00 .00 3,196.00 49923 12/12/2014

Total 3030: 3,196.00 .00 3,196.00

3045
3045 STATE TAX COMMISSIO 11.1.14 November State TAx 11/30/2014 5,930.00 .00 5,930.00 49924 12/12/2014

Total 3045: 5,930.00 .00 5,930.00

3075
3075 SUN VALLEY CLEANERS,  10.2014 Dry cleaning Police 10/28/2014 178.74 .00 178.74 49898 12/05/2014

Total 3075: 178.74 .00 178.74

3085
3085 SUN VALLEY GARDEN C 71873 104 Grey Eagle Condemna 10/31/2014 125.00 .00 125.00 49899 12/05/2014

Total 3085: 125.00 .00 125.00

3100
3100 SUN VALLEY WATER & S 12.1.14 Top of Legends 12/01/2014 2,332.68 .00 2,332.68 49916 12/08/2014

Total 3100: 2,332.68 .00 2,332.68

3253
3253 UNITED OIL 370368 motor oil/hydraulic oil 11/25/2014 387.05 .00 387.05 49934 12/19/2014

386681 motor oil 11/26/2014 153.96 .00 153.96 49934 12/19/2014
386720 Window Washer Solvent 12/05/2014 14.97 .00 14.97 49934 12/19/2014
781425 fuel for Police - 11/02/14 -  11/15/2014 432.57 .00 432.57 49917 12/08/2014
781427 fuel purchases 11/3 to 11/1 11/15/2014 501.56 .00 501.56 49917 12/08/2014
782623 fuel for Police - 11/16/14 -1 11/30/2014 479.50 .00 479.50 49925 12/12/2014
782624 fuel for fire department 11/ 11/30/2014 437.90 .00 437.90 49917 12/08/2014
782625 fuel purchases 11/21 to 11/ 11/30/2014 997.22 .00 997.22 49934 12/19/2014
783911 fuel for Police Department  12/15/2014 409.86 .00 409.86 49934 12/19/2014
783914 fuel for the building official  12/15/2014 53.06 .00 53.06 49939 12/24/2014

16



CITY OF SUN VALLEY Paid Invoice Report Page:     6
Check issue dates: 12/1/2014 - 12/31/2014 Dec 30, 2014  01:04PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

Total 3253: 3,867.65 .00 3,867.65

3295
3295 VALLEY PAVING INC 13443 bike path asphalt patching/ 09/03/2014 3,896.85 .00 3,896.85 Multiple Multiple

Total 3295: 3,896.85 .00 3,896.85

3310
3310 VERN THOMAS PLUMBIN 61645 POLICE LAVATORY REP 10/28/2014 89.88 .00 89.88 49904 12/05/2014

Total 3310: 89.88 .00 89.88

3355
3355 WELLS FARGO BANK, N. 02474025 Atkinson's - new can opene 10/16/2014 16.73 .00 16.73 49919 12/09/2014

02486860 Atkinsons - food for LEPC  11/13/2014 26.20 .00 26.20 49919 12/09/2014
046312653 Atkinson's - Council Mtg. O 10/02/2014 53.73 .00 53.73 49919 12/09/2014

11.12.14 Grove Hotel - Terence and  12/01/2014 212.27 .00 212.27 49919 12/09/2014
12.1.14 Hampton Inn Slater and Te 12/01/2014 6,570.04 .00 6,570.04 49919 12/09/2014
12.4.14 Budget Rental Car for City  12/04/2014 128.47 .00 128.47 49919 12/09/2014

2600212 Amazon - screen protector 11/13/2014 3.97 .00 3.97 49919 12/09/2014
523307801 FDIC - Professional Develo 11/01/2014 1,095.00 .00 1,095.00 49919 12/09/2014
573893471 FDIC - Professional Develo 12/01/2014 1,095.00 .00 1,095.00 49919 12/09/2014
573894931 FDIC - Professional Develo 11/13/2014 1,195.00 .00 1,195.00 49919 12/09/2014
573895241 FDIC - Professional Develo 11/01/2014 1,145.00 .00 1,145.00 49919 12/09/2014

7108220 Amazon - Storage Box lab 11/14/2014 15.40 .00 15.40 49919 12/09/2014
7115 Holiday - Inn - Keith Saks -  11/13/2014 119.00 .00 119.00 49919 12/09/2014

9565856 Amazon - 2 USB cords 11/13/2014 6.28 .00 6.28 49919 12/09/2014
FRAUD Intl. Assoc. of Fire Chiefs -  11/12/2014 600.00 .00 600.00 49919 12/09/2014

LBOI120185 Alsco shop towels 10/06/2014 31.37 .00 31.37 49919 12/09/2014
LBOI120185 Alsco super tread mats 10/06/2014 28.24 .00 28.24 49919 12/09/2014
LBOI120185 Alsco 10/06/2014 49.34 .00 49.34 49919 12/09/2014
LBOI120185 Alsco - Shop towels and la 10/06/2014 38.60 .00 38.60 49919 12/09/2014
LBOI120625 Alsco shop towels and laun 10/20/2014 31.37 .00 31.37 49919 12/09/2014
LBOI120625 Alsco super tread mats 10/20/2014 28.24 .00 28.24 49919 12/09/2014
LBOI120625 Alsco - City Hall walk off m 10/20/2014 49.34 .00 49.34 49919 12/09/2014
LBOI120625 Alsco shop towels and laun 10/20/2014 33.74 .00 33.74 49919 12/09/2014

Total 3355: 12,572.33 .00 12,572.33

3450
3450 WOODSIDE RV CENTER 167343 snowmobile repairs 11/18/2014 233.39 .00 233.39 49909 12/05/2014

167344 snowmobile repairs 11/18/2014 305.34 .00 305.34 49909 12/05/2014

Total 3450: 538.73 .00 538.73

3480
3480 DICK YORK'S AUTO SER 63307 SVPD#3, Complete Lube &  10/09/2014 87.78 .00 87.78 49842 12/05/2014

63309 SVPD#1, Complete Lube &  10/09/2014 110.06 .00 110.06 49842 12/05/2014
63313 SVPD#2, Brake Shoes & o 10/17/2014 573.69 .00 573.69 49842 12/05/2014
63476 Towed 2006 F-350 to Silve 10/24/2014 270.00 .00 270.00 49842 12/05/2014

Total 3480: 1,041.53 .00 1,041.53

3947
3947 HOFMAN, MARK 111014 Travel mileage and per diu 11/10/2014 226.80 .00 226.80 49852 12/05/2014

17



CITY OF SUN VALLEY Paid Invoice Report Page:     7
Check issue dates: 12/1/2014 - 12/31/2014 Dec 30, 2014  01:04PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

Total 3947: 226.80 .00 226.80

4080
4080 OFFICEBRIGHT, INC 3842 Office cleaning per propos 11/20/2014 1,170.00 .00 1,170.00 49881 12/05/2014

Total 4080: 1,170.00 .00 1,170.00

4118
4118 IDAHO HYDRO JETTING 4306 Hydrojet culverts and catch  10/17/2014 3,800.00 .00 3,800.00 49855 12/05/2014

Total 4118: 3,800.00 .00 3,800.00

4133
4133 COPY & PRINT 61115 File storage boxes for the  10/22/2014 39.99 .00 39.99 49839 12/05/2014

61123 1 pk CD-R (30) 10/23/2014 20.69 .00 20.69 49839 12/05/2014
61192 1 box copy paper 11/04/2014 37.99 .00 37.99 49839 12/05/2014
61278 2 boxes Laminating Pouch 10/30/2014 151.37 .00 151.37 49839 12/05/2014
61411 Ink Pad for date stamper 11/06/2014 7.19 .00 7.19 49839 12/05/2014
61427 Wall Planner for City Clerk' 11/07/2014 27.79 .00 27.79 49839 12/05/2014
61550 Pens for City Treasurer 01/11/2014 13.99 .00 13.99 49839 12/05/2014
61591 2 cassette tapes for for lab 11/17/2014 61.98 .00 61.98 49839 12/05/2014
61651 File folders and file labels 11/13/2014 32.61 .00 32.61 49839 12/05/2014

Total 4133: 393.60 .00 393.60

4135
4135 NATIONAL BENEFITS AD 476750 24 HRA Plan Admin fess fo 11/30/2014 104.00 .00 104.00 49922 12/12/2014

Total 4135: 104.00 .00 104.00

4241
4241 FRANCO, RAY 11.2014 Reimburesment to Ray for  11/13/2014 245.68 .00 245.68 49844 12/05/2014

Total 4241: 245.68 .00 245.68

4243
4243 KETCHUM COMPUTERS 10911 Computer Support - 10/16/ 11/03/2014 1,812.50 .00 1,812.50 49865 12/05/2014

10964 Computer Support - 11/5/1 11/16/2014 2,156.25 .00 2,156.25 49865 12/05/2014

Total 4243: 3,968.75 .00 3,968.75

4250
4250 CONSOLIDATED ELECRI 3755-561779 Electrical Connectors 11/06/2014 11.14 .00 11.14 49838 12/05/2014

Total 4250: 11.14 .00 11.14

4262
4262 MOUNTAIN RIDES 3967 Quarterly Partnership Cont 11/15/2014 62,500.00 .00 62,500.00 49877 12/05/2014

Total 4262: 62,500.00 .00 62,500.00

4278
4278 WHITEHEAD LANDSCAPI 120114 Project is not complete / wil 12/01/2014 472.40- .00 472.40- 49908 12/05/2014

40902 Paver Walkway repair at Ci 11/19/2014 2,945.00 .00 2,945.00 49908 12/05/2014

18



CITY OF SUN VALLEY Paid Invoice Report Page:     8
Check issue dates: 12/1/2014 - 12/31/2014 Dec 30, 2014  01:04PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

Total 4278: 2,472.60 .00 2,472.60

4288
4288 GRANICUS, INC. 60290 January Monthly Managed  12/15/2014 601.12 .00 601.12 49935 12/24/2014

Total 4288: 601.12 .00 601.12

4293
4293 KING, ADAM  ATTORNEY  11.14.14 Legal Services - Confidenti 11/14/2014 2,218.11 .00 2,218.11 49866 12/05/2014

Total 4293: 2,218.11 .00 2,218.11

4333
4333 JACKSON GOUP PETER 141088 Case of diesel fuel anti-gel  11/13/2014 63.00 .00 63.00 49861 12/05/2014

Total 4333: 63.00 .00 63.00

4336
4336 INTERSTATE BATTERIES 40014554 Battery for old police car tr 10/27/2014 110.95 .00 110.95 49859 12/05/2014

Total 4336: 110.95 .00 110.95

4339
4339 STOREY, SLATER 11114 Perdium and milage reimb 11/11/2014 227.93 .00 227.93 49897 12/05/2014

Total 4339: 227.93 .00 227.93

4386
4386 ROBRAHN, TAAN 110114 Per Diem and bag fee for N 11/01/2014 407.00 .00 407.00 49889 12/05/2014

Total 4386: 407.00 .00 407.00

4389
4389 WFCA'S FIRE SERVICE B 300005308 Emergency Care W/ Acces 09/23/2014 517.72 .00 517.72 49906 12/05/2014

Total 4389: 517.72 .00 517.72

4403
4403 GREAT AMERICA FINAN 16172436 Sharp Copier Lease - Admi 11/24/2014 121.00 .00 121.00 49911 12/08/2014

16226117 Sharp Copier Lease - Admi 12/03/2014 240.43 .00 240.43 49932 12/19/2014
16275920 Sharp Copier Lease - Fire 12/16/2014 105.00 .00 105.00 49936 12/24/2014

Total 4403: 466.43 .00 466.43

4404
4404 CARL BROWNING 303 Street sweeper winter stora 11/01/2014 1,250.00 .00 1,250.00 49833 12/05/2014

Total 4404: 1,250.00 .00 1,250.00

4410
4410 PRECISION PLUMBING, I 15264 Yearly inspection and servi 11/07/2014 717.56 .00 717.56 49886 12/05/2014

Total 4410: 717.56 .00 717.56

4431
4431 VISION SERVICE PLAN 12.1.14 Vision Insurance - Decemb 12/01/2014 435.11 .00 435.11 49918 12/08/2014

19



CITY OF SUN VALLEY Paid Invoice Report Page:     9
Check issue dates: 12/1/2014 - 12/31/2014 Dec 30, 2014  01:04PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

Total 4431: 435.11 .00 435.11

4439
4439 LIFEMAP ASSURANCE C JANUARY 20 life Insurance - January 20 12/31/2014 114.55 .00 114.55 49933 12/19/2014

Total 4439: 114.55 .00 114.55

4458
4458 FREIGHTLINER OF IDAH 159180 2 air dry kits for oshkosh pl 10/15/2014 665.57 .00 665.57 49845 12/05/2014

160558 Peterbilt shock absorbers 11/03/2014 125.92 .00 125.92 49845 12/05/2014
160923 Replacement headlights for  11/18/2014 123.08 .00 123.08 49845 12/05/2014

CM159180 Core Return 10/23/2014 115.20- .00 115.20- 49845 12/05/2014

Total 4458: 799.37 .00 799.37

4467
4467 SUN VALLEY MARKETIN 5014 City of Sun Valley Contract  12/01/2014 20,000.00 .00 20,000.00 49900 12/05/2014

Total 4467: 20,000.00 .00 20,000.00

4468
4468 ST LUKE'S 11.04.014 Officer Ray's Urinalysis 11/04/2014 203.00 .00 203.00 49896 12/05/2014

Total 4468: 203.00 .00 203.00

4470
4470 KELLER ASSOCIATES 11 Consulting fees for Transp 11/21/2014 3,740.00 .00 3,740.00 49864 12/05/2014

Total 4470: 3,740.00 .00 3,740.00

4485
4485 BLAINE COUNTY EMERG SVPD2015 APX6500 Radios x4, XTS2 11/11/2014 3,840.00 .00 3,840.00 49829 12/05/2014

Total 4485: 3,840.00 .00 3,840.00

4489
4489 LOCAL HIGHWAY TECH  T2-111414-5 Asphalt maint training for S 11/14/2014 120.00 .00 120.00 49870 12/05/2014

Total 4489: 120.00 .00 120.00

4503
4503 CENTURYLINK 14341 Frame Relay / Police Dept.  12/07/2014 .90 .00 .90 49930 12/19/2014

Total 4503: .90 .00 .90

4522
4522 SILVER CREEK FORD 120041 2006 F-350 Diagnostics 10/20/2014 121.00 .00 121.00 49894 12/05/2014

16296 Fuel Check Valve 11/24/2014 196.78 .00 196.78 49894 12/05/2014
16303 Correct Fuel check valve 11/24/2014 37.26 .00 37.26 49894 12/05/2014
16304 Returned wrong part 11/24/2014 196.78- .00 196.78- 49894 12/05/2014

Total 4522: 158.26 .00 158.26

4534
4534 BUSINESS RADIO LICEN 110114 Gold Four Radio Channel 11/01/2014 95.00 .00 95.00 49832 12/05/2014

20



CITY OF SUN VALLEY Paid Invoice Report Page:     10
Check issue dates: 12/1/2014 - 12/31/2014 Dec 30, 2014  01:04PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

Total 4534: 95.00 .00 95.00

4535
4535 CHILD SUPPORT SERVIC 12.14.14 c001086568 12/18/2014 445.38 .00 445.38 49926 12/18/2014

12.4.14 c001086568 12/04/2014 445.38 .00 445.38 49822 12/04/2014

Total 4535: 890.76 .00 890.76

4541
4541 ROCKY MOUNTAIN APPL 20947 Replaced ignition on oven  10/17/2014 177.00 .00 177.00 49890 12/05/2014

Total 4541: 177.00 .00 177.00

4591
4591 ISTC - CENTRAL COLLEC 12.4.14 518720203 12/04/2014 300.00 .00 300.00 49823 12/04/2014

121414 518720203 12/18/2014 300.00 .00 300.00 49927 12/18/2014

Total 4591: 600.00 .00 600.00

4598
4598 TREASURE VALLEY COF 2160038282 Coffee for all departments 11/11/2014 142.09 .00 142.09 49901 12/05/2014

Total 4598: 142.09 .00 142.09

4599
4599 GEM STATE COMMUNIC 124149 Balance owed on account  04/14/2014 75.00 .00 75.00 49847 12/05/2014

127174 Program fire department ra 07/16/2014 225.00 .00 225.00 49847 12/05/2014
128995 pager programingfor 2 pag 10/27/2014 58.00 .00 58.00 49847 12/05/2014
129273 Antenna for old police car-  11/06/2014 80.31 .00 80.31 49847 12/05/2014

Total 4599: 438.31 .00 438.31

4612
4612 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY  488374-1 Wildland firefighting pants  09/24/2014 361.07 .00 361.07 49878 12/05/2014

Total 4612: 361.07 .00 361.07

4628
4628 FIRST RESPONDERS 44936 Officer Maciinanti (3) Blaue 10/24/2014 360.83 .00 360.83 49843 12/05/2014

44955 Officer Ray & Macinanti's N 10/28/2014 44.00 .00 44.00 49843 12/05/2014

Total 4628: 404.83 .00 404.83

4647
4647 SAKS, KEITH 110114 Reimbursement for AIC Mt 11/01/2014 250.58 .00 250.58 49892 12/05/2014

Total 4647: 250.58 .00 250.58

4662
4662 SHARP, JAMESON 12.1.14 1 Day per diem - Training i 12/01/2014 46.00 .00 46.00 49893 12/05/2014

Total 4662: 46.00 .00 46.00

4679
4679 SUN VALLEY AIR SERVIC 12.01.14 October 2014 1% Air Servi 12/01/2014 18,677.50 .00 18,677.50 49915 12/08/2014

21



CITY OF SUN VALLEY Paid Invoice Report Page:     11
Check issue dates: 12/1/2014 - 12/31/2014 Dec 30, 2014  01:04PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

Total 4679: 18,677.50 .00 18,677.50

4695
4695 IDAHO DEPT. OF BUILDI 002 Building Inspections - 57 H 11/20/2014 5,700.00 .00 5,700.00 49854 12/05/2014

Total 4695: 5,700.00 .00 5,700.00

4701
4701 UNIVERSAL LICENSING  110114 Backup radio for City Emer 11/01/2014 95.00 .00 95.00 49902 12/05/2014

Total 4701: 95.00 .00 95.00

4708
4708 LOGSDON, CLIFFORD 110114 Interviewing and Advanced  11/01/2014 368.59 .00 368.59 49871 12/05/2014

Total 4708: 368.59 .00 368.59

4714
4714 IDAHO SAND AND GRAV 350794.14 Balance of invoice tor Trail  10/15/2014 14,630.30 .00 14,630.30 49857 12/05/2014

Total 4714: 14,630.30 .00 14,630.30

4718
4718 WHITE GLOVE 4234 Cleaned all carpets & stairs 10/24/2014 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 49907 12/05/2014

Total 4718: 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00

4720
4720 IWorQ SYSTEMS 6383 Streets, Paths, and Sign A 10/24/2014 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 49860 12/05/2014

Total 4720: 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00

4721
4721 JIM FREEMAN LANDSCA 102014 Drainage repair 101-103 -  10/20/2014 1,514.75 .00 1,514.75 49862 12/05/2014

Total 4721: 1,514.75 .00 1,514.75

4722
4722 NEVINS, ROBERT 111314 Invoice for travel expenses  11/13/2014 500.00 .00 500.00 49879 12/05/2014

Total 4722: 500.00 .00 500.00

4723
4723 MIKE SAUL ENTERTAINM 111414 Holiday Party entertainmen 11/14/2014 700.00 .00 700.00 49874 12/05/2014

Total 4723: 700.00 .00 700.00

4724
4724 W.R. EMS 57 10 - 2014 EMT Class - 10 s 10/27/2014 4,750.00 .00 4,750.00 49905 12/05/2014

Total 4724: 4,750.00 .00 4,750.00

4725
4725 RAY, MONIQUE 11.5.14 Training in Twin Falls - 5 d 11/05/2014 415.71 .00 415.71 49887 12/05/2014

22



CITY OF SUN VALLEY Paid Invoice Report Page:     12
Check issue dates: 12/1/2014 - 12/31/2014 Dec 30, 2014  01:04PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check
Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

Total 4725: 415.71 .00 415.71

4726
4726 MACINANTI, JEFFREY 11.5.14 Training in T.F. - Arrest Te 11/05/2014 57.50 .00 57.50 49873 12/05/2014

Total 4726: 57.50 .00 57.50

4727
4727 PEABODY PAINTING 2014-043 REFUND OVERPAYMENT  11/01/2014 392.80 .00 392.80 49884 12/05/2014

Total 4727: 392.80 .00 392.80

Grand Totals: 366,372.99 .00 366,372.99

Report Criteria:
Summary report type printed

23



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT

NOVEMBER 30, 2014

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/30/2014     01:36PM       PAGE: 1

COMBINED CASH ACCOUNTS

01-102-000 CASH-CHECKING-GEN-WELLS FARGO 360,426.14
01-102-003 CREDIT CARD-GEN-WELLS FARGO 939.81
01-103-000 PETTY CASH 134.00
01-110-100 RETURNED CHECKS CLEARING 10.00
01-110-200 BUSINESS TAX CLEARING (             2,565.99)
01-151-000 INVESTEMENT - IDAHO STATE POOL 2,970,668.68
01-151-002 FAIRWAY BOND - ID INVEST POOL 3,585.82

TOTAL COMBINED CASH 3,333,198.46
01-101-000 CASH ALLOCATED TO OTHER FUNDS (      3,333,198.46)

TOTAL UNALLOCATED CASH .00

CASH ALLOCATION RECONCILIATION

10 ALLOCATION TO GENERAL FUND 3,334,325.05
29 ALLOCATION TO FIXED ASSET REPLACEMENT FUND (         559,189.30)
30 ALLOCATION TO DEBT SERVICE FUND 9,521.91
40 ALLOCATION TO LAND ACQUISTION FUND 371,763.43
42 ALLOCATION TO WORKFORCE HOUSING FUND 186,435.79
50 ALLOCATION TO CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND (           22,340.67)
52 ALLOCATION TO SPF 12,682.25

TOTAL ALLOCATIONS TO OTHER FUNDS 3,333,198.46
ALLOCATION FROM COMBINED CASH FUND - 01-101000 (      3,333,198.46)

ZERO PROOF IF ALLOCATIONS BALANCE .00

24



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
BALANCE SHEET

NOVEMBER 30, 2014

GENERAL FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/30/2014     01:36PM       PAGE: 2

ASSETS

10-101-000 CASH - COMBINED FUND 3,334,325.05
10-105-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE - CURRENT 30,456.00
10-107-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE - DELINQUENT 616.65
10-108-000 LOCAL OPTION TAXES- RECEIVABLE 95,401.74
10-115-000 OTHER ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 5,272.54
10-120-000 DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTS 175,341.00

TOTAL ASSETS 3,641,412.98

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

10-203-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 235,633.95
10-213-000 SALES TAX PAYABLE 18,513.29
10-216-000 SALARIES & WAGES PAYABLE 83,421.28
10-217-100 FICA PAYABLE 16,348.31
10-217-200 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING PAYABLE 11,072.96
10-217-300 STATE WITHHOLDING PAYABLE 8,981.00
10-217-400 WORKERS COMPENSATION PAYABLE 21,119.01
10-217-450 RETIREMENT (PERS) PAYABLE 19,596.46
10-217-550 HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE (           35,152.18)
10-217-600 LIFE INSURANCE PAYABLE 119.34
10-217-700 GARNISHMENT PAYABLE 745.38
10-217-750 EVENT PERMIT DEPOSIT PAYABLE 500.00
10-217-900 FLEX SPENDING PAYABLE 838.45
10-225-100 DEFERRED REVENUE - TAXES, PROP 18,927.77

TOTAL LIABILITIES 400,665.02

FUND EQUITY

10-260-000 FUND BALANCE - RESERVED 1,271,633.00

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
10-271-000 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YR 2,486,958.94

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD (         517,843.98)

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 1,969,114.96

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 3,240,747.96

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 3,641,412.98

25



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2014

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/30/2014     01:36PM       PAGE: 3

GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES

10-311-100 GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES REAL .00 10,460.29 2,389,998.00 2,379,537.71 .4
10-311-200 GEN PROP TAX - NEW CONSTRUCT .00 .00 29,282.00 29,282.00 .0
10-311-300 PROPERTY TAXES INEREST&PENALTY 153.62 1,493.86 10,000.00 8,506.14 14.9

TOTAL GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES 153.62 11,954.15 2,429,280.00 2,417,325.85 .5

LOCAL OPTION TAXES

10-313-100 LOCAL OPTION TAX - LIQUOR 3% 3,175.80 8,079.34 49,000.00 40,920.66 16.5
10-313-200 LOCAL OPTION TAX - LODGING 3% 15,550.45 47,723.70 391,000.00 343,276.30 12.2
10-313-300 LOCAL OPTION TAX - RETAIL 3% 35,838.68 92,180.48 538,000.00 445,819.52 17.1
10-313-600 LOCAL OPTION TAX - AIR SER 1% 19,214.55 54,889.57 326,000.00 271,110.43 16.8
10-313-700 PENALTIES & INTEREST - L.O.T. 13.80 18.32 500.00 481.68 3.7

TOTAL LOCAL OPTION TAXES 73,793.28 202,891.41 1,304,500.00 1,101,608.59 15.6

BUSINESS & FRANCHISE TAXES

10-316-110 GAS FRANCHISE .00 6,005.63 80,000.00 73,994.37 7.5
10-316-120 CABLE FRANCHISE 14,595.50 14,595.50 50,000.00 35,404.50 29.2

TOTAL BUSINESS & FRANCHISE TAXES 14,595.50 20,601.13 130,000.00 109,398.87 15.9

BUSINESS LICENSES & PERMITS

10-321-100 BEER, LIQUOR & WINE LICENSES .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0
10-321-200 MUNICIPAL TAX PERMITS 10.00 30.00 300.00 270.00 10.0
10-321-300 TEMP MUNICIPAL TAX PERMITS .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

TOTAL BUSINESS LICENSES & PERMITS 10.00 30.00 4,300.00 4,270.00 .7

NON-BUSINESS LICENSES & PERMIT

10-322-110 BUILDING PERMITS (                242.80) 68,349.55 190,000.00 121,650.45 36.0

TOTAL NON-BUSINESS LICENSES & PERMIT (                242.80) 68,349.55 190,000.00 121,650.45 36.0

STATE OF IDAHO SHARED REVENUES

10-335-100 STATE LIQUOR APPORTIONMENT .00 552.00 5,000.00 4,448.00 11.0
10-335-500 STATE SALES TAX .00 163,068.22 713,711.00 550,642.78 22.9

TOTAL STATE OF IDAHO SHARED REVENUES .00 163,620.22 718,711.00 555,090.78 22.8

26



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2014

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/30/2014     01:36PM       PAGE: 4

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

10-341-100 ENGINEERING REIMBURSABLES .00 1,205.00 10,000.00 8,795.00 12.1
10-341-110 APPLICATION FEES 225.00 850.00 10,000.00 9,150.00 8.5
10-341-120 PUBLIC NOTICE REIMBURSABLES .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 225.00 2,055.00 23,000.00 20,945.00 8.9

FINES

10-361-901 TRAFFIC FINES .00 24.00 500.00 476.00 4.8
10-361-902 MOTOR VEHICLE TAX 352.80 540.90 6,000.00 5,459.10 9.0

TOTAL FINES 352.80 564.90 6,500.00 5,935.10 8.7

INTEREST EARNINGS

10-371-100 INTEREST REVENUES 370.83 750.96 4,000.00 3,249.04 18.8

TOTAL INTEREST EARNINGS 370.83 750.96 4,000.00 3,249.04 18.8

MISCELLANEOUS

10-379-252 POLICE TRUST ACCOUNT .00 250.00 8,500.00 8,250.00 2.9
10-379-260 FIRE TRUST ACCOUNT .00 .00 7,500.00 7,500.00 .0
10-379-300 OTHER REVENUES 1,217.90 2,228.42 25,000.00 22,771.58 8.9
10-379-301 WILDLAND REIMBURSEMENTS 8,667.88 18,065.92 20,000.00 1,934.08 90.3

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 9,885.78 20,544.34 61,000.00 40,455.66 33.7

TRANSFER FROM RESERVES

10-381-001 TRANS FROM FUND BALANCE .00 .00 193,761.00 193,761.00 .0

TOTAL TRANSFER FROM RESERVES .00 .00 193,761.00 193,761.00 .0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 99,144.01 491,361.66 5,065,052.00 4,573,690.34 9.7

27



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2014

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/30/2014     01:36PM       PAGE: 5

LEGISLATIVE

10-411-110 SALARIES AND WAGES 7,228.54 11,746.69 69,000.00 57,253.31 17.0
10-411-210 FICA CONTRIBUTION 488.05 797.97 5,279.00 4,481.03 15.1
10-411-220 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION 849.00 1,386.70 7,811.00 6,424.30 17.8
10-411-240 WORKERS COMPENSATION 18.76 30.64 235.00 204.36 13.0
10-411-250 HEALTH INSURANCE 28,964.79 30,390.12 49,959.00 19,568.88 60.8
10-411-429 PROFESSIONAL FEES 601.12 1,803.36 11,000.00 9,196.64 16.4
10-411-450 QUARTERLY NEWSLETTERS .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0
10-411-474 TRAVEL FOR LEGAL PROCEEDINGS .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0
10-411-475 MEETINGS, CONVENTIONS & CONF. 343.43 343.43 5,000.00 4,656.57 6.9
10-411-476 CITY FUNCTIONS .00 .00 2,700.00 2,700.00 .0
10-411-689 MARKETING SERVICES 20,000.00 60,000.00 300,000.00 240,000.00 20.0
10-411-692 ECONOMIC DEV/CULTURAL INFO SER .00 8,500.00 8,500.00 .00 100.0
10-411-694 PUBLIC TRANSIT SERVICES 62,500.00 62,500.00 250,000.00 187,500.00 25.0
10-411-699 ECON DEVEL-SPECIAL EVENT FUND .00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00 .0
10-411-740 OFFICE FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 .0
10-411-850 AIR SERVICE 1% LOT 34,865.88 115,748.69 320,673.00 204,924.31 36.1

TOTAL LEGISLATIVE 155,859.57 293,247.60 1,074,657.00 781,409.40 27.3

28



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2014

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/30/2014     01:37PM       PAGE: 6

ADMINISTRATION

10-415-110 SALARIES AND WAGES 35,931.13 60,912.20 309,619.00 248,706.80 19.7
10-415-120 MERIT INCREASES ALL CLASS EMPL .00 .00 51,180.00 51,180.00 .0
10-415-210 FICA CONTRIBUTION 2,678.88 4,543.38 23,686.00 19,142.62 19.2
10-415-220 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION 4,055.18 6,866.81 35,049.00 28,182.19 19.6
10-415-240 WORKERS COMPENSATION 325.24 535.06 2,100.00 1,564.94 25.5
10-415-250 HEALTH INSURANCE 4,512.40 6,716.24 44,580.00 37,863.76 15.1
10-415-260 LIFE INSURANCE 337.93 554.17 2,160.00 1,605.83 25.7
10-415-280 STATE UNEMPLOYMENT 45.75 45.75 .00 (                  45.75) .0
10-415-310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,187.97 2,935.73 12,500.00 9,564.27 23.5
10-415-315 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES .00 .00 1,200.00 1,200.00 .0
10-415-350 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0
10-415-370 POSTAGE 193.00 193.00 1,600.00 1,407.00 12.1
10-415-420 PROFESSIONAL FEES 54.50 181.50 4,000.00 3,818.50 4.5
10-415-421 AUDIT .00 .00 14,000.00 14,000.00 .0
10-415-425 ATTORNEY FEES 2,218.11 3,889.11 60,000.00 56,110.89 6.5
10-415-426 ATTORNEY FEES-SPECIAL COUNSEL .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .0
10-415-427 COMPUTER CONSULTANTS 3,968.75 4,593.75 20,000.00 15,406.25 23.0
10-415-435 WEBSITE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0
10-415-440 ADVERTISING & LEGAL PUBLISHING 87.40 87.40 4,500.00 4,412.60 1.9
10-415-465 INSURANCE - LIABILITY FUND .00 .00 78,767.00 78,767.00 .0
10-415-470 TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEETINGS 85.00 574.14 8,000.00 7,425.86 7.2
10-415-476 CITY FUNCTIONS 700.00 700.00 7,500.00 6,800.00 9.3
10-415-480 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/MEMBERSHIPS 628.67 2,757.34 10,623.00 7,865.66 26.0
10-415-500 CUSTODIAL & CLEANING SERVICES 1,170.00 2,340.00 15,000.00 12,660.00 15.6
10-415-510 TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS 768.67 859.80 11,000.00 10,140.20 7.8
10-415-521 UTILITIES 271.33 1,212.91 30,000.00 28,787.09 4.0
10-415-540 RENTAL - OFFICE FURN & EQUIP 339.00 1,122.55 3,900.00 2,777.45 28.8
10-415-580 REPAIR/MAINT - OFFICE FURN/EQ .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0
10-415-585 REPAIR & MAINT - BUILDINGS .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0
10-415-590 REPAIR/MAINT - GROUNDS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
10-415-600 REPAIR/MAINT - AUTOMOTIVE EQ .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
10-415-680 BANK CHARGES 146.53 303.13 1,800.00 1,496.87 16.8
10-415-740 OFFICE EQPMT, COMPUTER EQPMT 589.98 589.98 5,168.00 4,578.02 11.4

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 61,295.42 102,513.95 784,632.00 682,118.05 13.1

29



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2014

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/30/2014     01:37PM       PAGE: 7

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

10-418-110 SALARIES AND WAGES 15,709.45 36,165.26 271,385.00 235,219.74 13.3
10-418-140 SALARIES AND WAGES-TEMP EMPLOY 4,538.18 5,804.91 17,183.00 11,378.09 33.8
10-418-210 FICA CONTRIBUTION 1,723.56 3,139.69 22,075.00 18,935.31 14.2
10-418-220 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION 1,686.02 3,575.22 30,721.00 27,145.78 11.6
10-418-240 WORKERS COMPENSATION 234.95 442.63 2,700.00 2,257.37 16.4
10-418-250 HEALTH INSURANCE 887.11 1,781.48 28,534.00 26,752.52 6.2
10-418-285 EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 3,919.97 5,574.31 21,000.00 15,425.69 26.5
10-418-290 PLANNING BUS EXP .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0
10-418-310 OFFICE SUPPLIES (                135.59) 117.68 4,500.00 4,382.32 2.6
10-418-350 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS .00 77.92 3,000.00 2,922.08 2.6
10-418-420 PROFESSIONAL FEES 125.00 125.00 10,000.00 9,875.00 1.3
10-418-422 ENGINEERING 1,041.30 1,041.30 10,000.00 8,958.70 10.4
10-418-423 CONTRACT LABOR 5,700.00 5,700.00 31,000.00 25,300.00 18.4
10-418-437 COMP PLAN .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0
10-418-440 ADVERTISING & LEGAL PUBLISHING 351.54 351.54 10,000.00 9,648.46 3.5
10-418-470 TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEETINGS 786.80 1,286.80 7,000.00 5,713.20 18.4
10-418-480 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/MEMBERSHIPS .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0
10-418-510 TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS 114.50 114.50 1,500.00 1,385.50 7.6
10-418-600 REPAIR/MAINT - AUTOMOTIVE EQ .00 18.99 3,000.00 2,981.01 .6
10-418-740 OFFICE FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

TOTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 36,682.79 65,317.23 483,098.00 417,780.77 13.5

OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT

10-419-800 CONTINGENCY .00 .00 100,000.00 100,000.00 .0

TOTAL OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT .00 .00 100,000.00 100,000.00 .0

30



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2014

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/30/2014     01:37PM       PAGE: 8

POLICE DEPARTMENT

10-421-110 SALARIES AND WAGES 72,516.31 124,624.37 660,310.00 535,685.63 18.9
10-421-122 OVERTIME SALARIES 256.75 1,033.27 30,000.00 28,966.73 3.4
10-421-210 FICA CONTRIBUTION 5,762.59 9,682.26 52,809.00 43,126.74 18.3
10-421-220 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION 7,831.17 12,967.58 80,490.00 67,522.42 16.1
10-421-240 WORKERS COMPENSATION 2,183.86 3,798.76 21,000.00 17,201.24 18.1
10-421-250 HEALTH INSURANCE 22,507.34 28,853.37 122,315.00 93,461.63 23.6
10-421-310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 246.09 309.35 1,500.00 1,190.65 20.6
10-421-315 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 56.48 56.48 800.00 743.52 7.1
10-421-320 OPERATING SUPPLIES 23.00 266.65 4,000.00 3,733.35 6.7
10-421-321 POLICE TRUST ACCOUNT .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0
10-421-340 MINOR EQUIPMENT 268.99 268.99 8,000.00 7,731.01 3.4
10-421-345 SAFETY EQUIPMENT .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
10-421-347 RECORDS MGT SYSEM-POL/FIRE 20,443.00 20,443.00 20,443.00 .00 100.0
10-421-348 COMM-POLICE/FIRE DISPATCH 91,704.01 91,704.01 95,728.00 4,023.99 95.8
10-421-350 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS 513.96 1,031.41 17,500.00 16,468.59 5.9
10-421-370 POSTAGE .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0
10-421-424 MEDICAL SERVICES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
10-421-426 INVESTIGATIVE EXPERT SERVICES 1.50 1.50 2,500.00 2,498.50 .1
10-421-428 PROSECUTION OF MISDEMEANORS .00 .00 23,901.00 23,901.00 .0
10-421-470 TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEETINGS 1,759.69 1,759.69 10,000.00 8,240.31 17.6
10-421-480 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/MEMBERSHIPS .00 .00 3,155.00 3,155.00 .0
10-421-493 PHYSICAL EXAMINATIONS 203.00 203.00 500.00 297.00 40.6
10-421-510 TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS 376.64 376.64 4,200.00 3,823.36 9.0
10-421-595 REPAIR & MAINT - EQUIPMENT 102.90 177.90 1,000.00 822.10 17.8
10-421-600 REPAIR/MAINT - AUTOMOTIVE EQ 771.53 771.53 5,500.00 4,728.47 14.0
10-421-610 REPAIR/MAINT - OTHER 30.25 181.50 2,000.00 1,818.50 9.1
10-421-615 REPAIR/MAINT - RADIO SERVICE .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0
10-421-630 LAUNDRY 178.74 178.74 2,250.00 2,071.26 7.9
10-421-665 UNIFORMS - POLICE 530.05 1,117.89 4,500.00 3,382.11 24.8
10-421-695 VEHICLE TOWING .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0
10-421-740 OFFICE FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT 530.99 9,357.80 11,500.00 2,142.20 81.4
10-421-753 RADIOS-HANDHELD 3,840.00 3,840.00 5,400.00 1,560.00 71.1
10-421-770 ANIMAL CONTROL .00 500.00 2,000.00 1,500.00 25.0

TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT 232,638.84 313,505.69 1,202,651.00 889,145.31 26.1

31



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2014

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/30/2014     01:37PM       PAGE: 9

FIRE DEPARTMENT

10-423-110 SALARIES AND WAGES - FTE 41,042.05 67,358.00 344,512.00 277,154.00 19.6
10-423-120 WAGES - ON CALL FF 7,421.00 13,359.75 87,050.00 73,690.25 15.4
10-423-122 OVERTIME SALARIES 2,624.46 2,624.46 .00 (             2,624.46) .0
10-423-130 WAGES- WILDLAND .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0
10-423-140 WAGES-TEMP EMPLOYEE 726.99 3,708.47 6,000.00 2,291.53 61.8
10-423-210 FICA CONTRIBUTION 3,956.57 6,647.10 34,896.00 28,248.90 19.1
10-423-220 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION 5,204.29 8,328.44 41,173.00 32,844.56 20.2
10-423-240 WORKERS COMP & SUPPLMTL ACCDT 6,450.59 7,698.81 16,000.00 8,301.19 48.1
10-423-250 HEALTH INSURANCE 6,518.08 9,779.01 83,388.00 73,608.99 11.7
10-423-310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 860.73 995.43 2,200.00 1,204.57 45.3
10-423-315 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0
10-423-320 OPERATING SUPPLIES 951.57 951.57 10,000.00 9,048.43 9.5
10-423-325 MEDICAL SAFETY SUPPLIES 1,149.08 1,648.67 10,000.00 8,351.33 16.5
10-423-340 MINOR TOOLS .00 .00 3,200.00 3,200.00 .0
10-423-350 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS 2,706.81 2,706.81 12,000.00 9,293.19 22.6
10-423-360 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS - WLF .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0
10-423-470 TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEETINGS 6,030.72 6,580.72 31,600.00 25,019.28 20.8
10-423-480 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS/MEMBERSHIPS .00 650.00 5,200.00 4,550.00 12.5
10-423-510 TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS 462.83 634.96 9,300.00 8,665.04 6.8
10-423-555 RENTAL - EQUIPMENT .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0
10-423-570 RENTAL - OTHER .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0
10-423-576 TURNOUTS- REPLACEMENT & MAINT. 110.00 110.00 5,400.00 5,290.00 2.0
10-423-585 REPAIR/MAINT - BUILDINGS .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0
10-423-590 REPAIR/MAINT - GROUNDS .00 .00 7,000.00 7,000.00 .0
10-423-595 REPAIR & MAINT - EQUIPMENT (                336.23) (                  92.23) 23,500.00 23,592.23 (      .4)
10-423-600 REPAIR/MAINT - AUTOMOTIVE EQ 1,958.08 2,990.08 24,900.00 21,909.92 12.0
10-423-615 REPAIR/MAINT - RADIO SERVICE 1,453.56 1,445.96 5,000.00 3,554.04 28.9
10-423-630 LAUNDRY .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0
10-423-631 UNIFORMS 1,802.71 1,834.65 10,000.00 8,165.35 18.4
10-423-635 COM AT RISK FIRE GRANT PROJECT .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0
10-423-740 OFFICE FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT 810.99 810.99 5,900.00 5,089.01 13.8
10-423-910 TRAVEL & TRAINING - CE .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0
10-423-920 OFC/OPERATING SUPPLIES - CE .00 .00 1,165.00 1,165.00 .0
10-423-930 TOOLS & SUPPLIES - CE .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0

TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT 91,904.88 140,771.65 815,634.00 674,862.35 17.3

32



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2014

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/30/2014     01:37PM       PAGE: 10

STREET DEPARTMENT

10-431-110 SALARIES AND WAGES 22,838.89 38,487.75 202,580.00 164,092.25 19.0
10-431-120 SALARIES & WAGES - PART TIME .00 .00 7,000.00 7,000.00 .0
10-431-122 OVERTIME SALARIES .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0
10-431-210 FICA CONTRIBUTION 1,700.74 2,878.97 17,073.00 14,194.03 16.9
10-431-220 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION 2,658.83 4,456.29 24,471.00 20,014.71 18.2
10-431-240 WORKERS COMPENSATION 1,253.16 2,099.32 12,000.00 9,900.68 17.5
10-431-250 HEALTH INSURANCE 5,927.08 8,966.82 45,356.00 36,389.18 19.8
10-431-315 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES & LAUNDRY .00 .00 400.00 400.00 .0
10-431-320 OPERATING SUPPLIES 213.34 299.34 4,000.00 3,700.66 7.5
10-431-340 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0
10-431-345 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 71.63 71.63 500.00 428.37 14.3
10-431-350 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS 789.75 1,289.12 24,000.00 22,710.88 5.4
10-431-440 ADVERTISING & LEGAL PUBLISHING .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0
10-431-470 TRAVEL, TRAINING & MEETINGS 393.93 907.93 4,000.00 3,092.07 22.7
10-431-510 TELEPHONE SERVICE 74.24 74.24 1,000.00 925.76 7.4
10-431-536 SANDING/MAG CHLORIDE 934.94 934.94 14,000.00 13,065.06 6.7
10-431-555 RENTAL - EQUIPMENT .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
10-431-570 RENT/LEASE - SNOW REMOVAL EQ. .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0
10-431-591 REPAIR/MAINT/CLEANING-STREETS 1,273.18 1,273.18 3,500.00 2,226.82 36.4
10-431-592 STRIPING .00 1,333.70 28,000.00 26,666.30 4.8
10-431-595 REPAIR/MAINT - LARGE EQUIPMENT 1,371.51 1,371.51 18,000.00 16,628.49 7.6
10-431-596 REPAIR/MAINT - SMALL EQUIP 14.59 14.59 700.00 685.41 2.1
10-431-600 REPAIR/MAINT - AUTO EQUIP 1,189.91 3,153.15 4,000.00 846.85 78.8
10-431-610 REPAIR/MAINT - MISC 5.40 150.35 1,000.00 849.65 15.0
10-431-614 REPAIR/MAINT-BUILDING 4,813.38 5,938.20 12,000.00 6,061.80 49.5
10-431-620 LANDSCAPE SERVICES .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0
10-431-621 NOXIOUS WEED CONTROL .00 .00 14,000.00 14,000.00 .0
10-431-631 UNIFORMS .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0
10-431-740 OFFICE FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT .00 .00 1,800.00 1,800.00 .0
10-431-780 ROADS & PATHS MAINT. PROGRAM 19,784.85 19,914.39 150,000.00 130,085.61 13.3
10-431-790 LAND MAINTENANCE 5 ACRE PARCEL 234.10 234.10 2,500.00 2,265.90 9.4

TOTAL STREET DEPARTMENT 65,543.45 93,849.52 604,380.00 510,530.48 15.5

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 643,924.95 1,009,205.64 5,065,052.00 4,055,846.36 19.9

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (         544,780.94) (         517,843.98) .00 517,843.98 .0

33



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
BALANCE SHEET

NOVEMBER 30, 2014

FIXED ASSET REPLACEMENT FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/30/2014     01:37PM       PAGE: 11

ASSETS

29-101-000 CASH - COMBINED FUND (         559,189.30)

TOTAL ASSETS (         559,189.30)

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
29-271-000 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YR (         559,189.30)

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE (         559,189.30)

TOTAL FUND EQUITY (         559,189.30)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (         559,189.30)

34



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2014

FIXED ASSET REPLACEMENT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/30/2014     01:37PM       PAGE: 12

SOURCE 399

29-399-501 TRANS FR FIXED ASSET FUND BAL .00 .00 21,546.00 21,546.00 .0
29-399-503 TRANS FR LAF UNASSIGNED FUND .00 .00 78,797.00 78,797.00 .0
29-399-504 TRANS FR GF UN FUND BALANCE .00 .00 75,083.00 75,083.00 .0

TOTAL SOURCE 399 .00 .00 175,426.00 175,426.00 .0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 .00 175,426.00 175,426.00 .0

35



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2014

FIXED ASSET REPLACEMENT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/30/2014     01:37PM       PAGE: 13

EXPENDITURES

29-490-754 AIRPACKS .00 .00 28,000.00 28,000.00 .0
29-490-756 AERIAL TOWER .00 .00 112,426.00 112,426.00 .0
29-490-761 POLICE- PATROL VEHICLE .00 .00 35,000.00 35,000.00 .0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES .00 .00 175,426.00 175,426.00 .0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 175,426.00 175,426.00 .0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0

36



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
BALANCE SHEET

NOVEMBER 30, 2014

DEBT SERVICE FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/30/2014     01:37PM       PAGE: 14

ASSETS

30-101-000 CASH - COMBINED FUND 9,521.91
30-107-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE - DELIQUENT 394.89

TOTAL ASSETS 9,916.80

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

30-225-100 DEFERRED REVENUE - TAXES, PROP 316.11

TOTAL LIABILITIES 316.11

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
30-271-000 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YR 9,600.69

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 9,600.69

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 9,600.69

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 9,916.80

37



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
BALANCE SHEET

NOVEMBER 30, 2014

LAND ACQUISTION FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/30/2014     01:37PM       PAGE: 15

ASSETS

40-101-000 CASH-  LAND ACQUISITION 371,763.43

TOTAL ASSETS 371,763.43

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
40-271-000 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YR 371,763.43

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 371,763.43

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 371,763.43

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 371,763.43

38



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2014

LAND ACQUISTION FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/30/2014     01:37PM       PAGE: 16

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN

40-399-550 TRANSFER FROM LAF FUND BALANCE .00 .00 129,797.00 129,797.00 .0

TOTAL OPERATING TRANSFERS IN .00 .00 129,797.00 129,797.00 .0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 .00 129,797.00 129,797.00 .0

39



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2014

LAND ACQUISTION FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/30/2014     01:37PM       PAGE: 17

CAPITAL PROJECTS

40-470-800 TRANSFERS OUT TO FA FUND .00 .00 78,797.00 78,797.00 .0
40-470-950 TRANSFERS OUT TO CIPF .00 .00 51,000.00 51,000.00 .0

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS .00 .00 129,797.00 129,797.00 .0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 129,797.00 129,797.00 .0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES .00 .00 .00 .00 .0

40



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
BALANCE SHEET

NOVEMBER 30, 2014

WORKFORCE HOUSING FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/30/2014     01:37PM       PAGE: 18

ASSETS

42-101-000 CASH-  WORKFORCE HOUSING FUND 186,435.79

TOTAL ASSETS 186,435.79

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
42-271-000 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YR 199,088.75

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD (           12,652.96)

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 186,435.79

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 186,435.79

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 186,435.79

41



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2014

WORKFORCE HOUSING FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/30/2014     01:37PM       PAGE: 19

GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES

42-311-515 RENTS 766.00 1,149.00 7,000.00 5,851.00 16.4

TOTAL GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES 766.00 1,149.00 7,000.00 5,851.00 16.4

REVENUES

42-399-500 TRANSFER FROM WKFC FUND BAL .00 .00 38,200.00 38,200.00 .0

TOTAL REVENUES .00 .00 38,200.00 38,200.00 .0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 766.00 1,149.00 45,200.00 44,051.00 2.5

42



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2014

WORKFORCE HOUSING FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/30/2014     01:37PM       PAGE: 20

WFH PROJECTS

42-470-702 EMPLOYEE HOUSING ALLOWANCE 2,866.64 4,299.96 17,200.00 12,900.04 25.0
42-470-703 COMMUNITY HOUSING SERVICES .00 9,000.00 18,000.00 9,000.00 50.0
42-470-705 CITY OWNED UNITS/UTIL & MAINT 177.00 502.00 10,000.00 9,498.00 5.0

TOTAL WFH PROJECTS 3,043.64 13,801.96 45,200.00 31,398.04 30.5

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 3,043.64 13,801.96 45,200.00 31,398.04 30.5

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (             2,277.64) (           12,652.96) .00 12,652.96 .0

43



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
BALANCE SHEET

NOVEMBER 30, 2014

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/30/2014     01:37PM       PAGE: 21

ASSETS

50-101-000 CASH - COMBINED FUND (           22,340.67)

TOTAL ASSETS (           22,340.67)

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
50-271-000 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YR (           18,600.67)

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD (             3,740.00)

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE (           22,340.67)

TOTAL FUND EQUITY (           22,340.67)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (           22,340.67)

44



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2014

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/30/2014     01:37PM       PAGE: 22

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN

50-399-300 TRANSFER FROM LAF FUND .00 .00 51,000.00 51,000.00 .0

TOTAL OPERATING TRANSFERS IN .00 .00 51,000.00 51,000.00 .0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 .00 51,000.00 51,000.00 .0

45



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2014

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/30/2014     01:37PM       PAGE: 23

CAPITAL PROJECTS

50-470-820 TRANSPORTATION PLAN UPDATE 3,740.00 3,740.00 .00 (             3,740.00) .0

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS 3,740.00 3,740.00 .00 (             3,740.00) .0

DEPARTMENT 480

50-480-441 STREET FAC REPAIR & PAINT .00 .00 9,000.00 9,000.00 .0
50-480-442 STREET DEPT VENTILATION SYS .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .0
50-480-460 CITY HALL EXT REPAIRS .00 .00 22,000.00 22,000.00 .0

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 480 .00 .00 51,000.00 51,000.00 .0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 3,740.00 3,740.00 51,000.00 47,260.00 7.3

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (             3,740.00) (             3,740.00) .00 3,740.00 .0

46



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
BALANCE SHEET

NOVEMBER 30, 2014

SPF

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/30/2014     01:37PM       PAGE: 24

ASSETS

52-101-000 CASH - COMBINED FUND 12,682.25

TOTAL ASSETS 12,682.25

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

FUND EQUITY

UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE:
52-271-000 FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YR (             1,075.70)

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 13,757.95

BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 12,682.25

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 12,682.25

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 12,682.25

47



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2014

SPF

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/30/2014     01:37PM       PAGE: 25

GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES

52-311-200 PROPERTY TAX-GENERAL 941.02 2,037.17 265,555.00 263,517.83 .8

TOTAL GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES 941.02 2,037.17 265,555.00 263,517.83 .8

STATE OF IDAHO SHARED REVENUES

52-335-200 STATE HIGHWAY USER .00 11,720.78 46,382.00 34,661.22 25.3

TOTAL STATE OF IDAHO SHARED REVENUES .00 11,720.78 46,382.00 34,661.22 25.3

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 941.02 13,757.95 311,937.00 298,179.05 4.4

48



CITY OF SUN VALLEY
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2014

SPF

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 17 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 12/30/2014     01:37PM       PAGE: 26

SPF

52-431-780 ROADS & PATHS MAINT. PROGRAM .00 .00 187,000.00 187,000.00 .0
52-431-960 TRANSFER TO S&P FUND .00 .00 124,937.00 124,937.00 .0

TOTAL SPF .00 .00 311,937.00 311,937.00 .0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 311,937.00 311,937.00 .0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 941.02 13,757.95 .00 (           13,757.95) .0

49



2009/2010 2010/2011 2011/2012 2012/2013 2013/2014 2014/2015

Increase/ 
Decrease of 
FY15 as 
Compared 
to FY14

Retail 40,952 46,790 26,180 30,436 31,543 35,839 14%
Lodging 23,982 24,627 19,946 21,712 22,585 15,550 -31%
Liquor 4,499 4,126 3,721 4,112 4,403 3,176 -28%
Totals 69,432 75,542 49,847 56,260 58,531 54,565 -7%

Detail Summary of Comparative YTD Receipts for the 
months of October - September.

2009/2010 2010/2011 2011/2012 2012/2013 2013/2014 2014/2015

Increase/ 
Decrease of 
FY15 as 
Compared 
to FY14

October 69,432 75,542 49,847 56,260 58,531 54,565 -7%
November 50,477 34,116 46,298 41,355 42,734 -100%
December 97,420 106,190 114,930 126,671 130,540 -100%
January 96,559 89,043 82,380 95,770 87,247 -100%
February 101,944 115,014 101,797 113,281 112,073 -100%
March 91,122 110,729 90,809 113,200 99,304 -100%
April 46,747 37,056 42,642 38,852 34,842 -100%
May 40,743 47,475 52,181 44,172 37,150 -100%
June 94,222 92,378 101,367 98,969 107,341 -100%
July 196,552 229,127 215,845 228,946 234,419 -100%
August 204,474 192,799 229,256 168,716 221,612 -100%
September 106,162 117,748 95,516 122,331 91,906 -100%
Fiscal Year Total 1,195,854 1,247,217 1,222,868 1,248,522 1,257,699 54,565  

Year-To-Date Receipts 1,195,854 1,247,217 1,222,868 1,248,522 1,257,699 54,565 -96%
        Comparison (October - September)

Local Option Tax receipts for the month of October 2014 totaled $54,565 representing a
7% decrease in receipts in October 2013. 

Monthly LOT Comparison for Octoberr 2014 Receipts

12/30/20141:06 PM
50



CITY OF SUN VALLEY

LOT Retail Receipts Figures

2009/2010 2010/2011 2011/2012 2012/2013 2013/2014 2014/2015

Increase/ 
Decrease of 
FY15 as 
Compared 
to FY14

October 40,952 46,790 26,180 30,436 31,543 35,839 14%
November 21,218 22,367 29,001 25,537 26,945 -100%
December 56,371 62,823 65,920 71,156 68,666 -100%
January 46,260 47,097 41,884 47,746 43,385 -100%
February 46,369 57,260 50,924 51,566 58,014 -100%
March 40,818 51,052 41,019 53,430 49,015 -100%
April 28,670 21,899 26,465 27,301 23,605 -100%
May 29,790 39,678 37,816 31,877 28,025 -100%
June 58,265 56,498 62,166 57,884 68,192 -100%
July 106,899 121,472 112,979 121,980 127,521 -100%
August 108,495 97,834 122,555 93,909 120,942 -100%
September 61,140 61,763 57,049 74,778 55,549 -100%
Fiscal Year Total 645,246 686,532 673,960 687,600 701,403 35,839

Year-To-Date Receipts 645,246 686,532 673,960 687,600 701,403 35,839 -95%
Comparison- (October - September)

1:06 PM12/30/2014
51



CITY OF SUN VALLEY

LOT Lodging Receipts Figures

2009/2010 2010/2011 2011/2012 2012/2013 2013/2014 2014/2015

Increase/ 
Decrease 
of FY15 as 
Compared 
to FY14

October 23,982 24,627 19,946 21,712 22,585 15,550 -31%
November 7,134 9,462 14,358 13,014 13,567 -100%
December 34,593 36,247 40,756 46,347 53,815 -100%
January 43,833 35,394 34,636 41,194 37,577 -100%
February 48,303 50,052 43,826 54,235 48,420 -100%
March 44,285 55,640 43,588 52,824 43,513 -100%
April 15,948 12,695 13,948 9,715 9,601 -100%
May 8,728 6,205 12,456 9,152 6,943 -100%
June 32,176 31,711 34,758 36,811 34,598 -100%
July 82,858 95,637 92,511 96,446 95,933 -100%
August 84,923 76,779 93,537 70,471 85,723 -100%
September 39,534 44,818 32,872 45,171 31,453 -100%
Fiscal Year Total 466,296 479,267 477,191 497,094 483,727 15,550

Year-To-Date Receipts 426,762 434,449 444,320 451,923 452,274 15,550 -97%
Comparison (October - September)

12/30/20141:06 PM
52



CITY OF SUN VALLEY

LOT Liquor Receipts Figures

2009/2010 2010/2011 2011/2012 2012/2013 2013/2014 2014/2015

Increase/ 
Decrease of 
FY15 as 
Compared 
to FY14

October 4,499 4,126 3,721 4,112 4,403 3,176 -28%
November 22,125 2,287 2,939 2,804 2,222 -100%
December 6,456 7,120 8,254 9,167 8,059 -100%
January 6,466 6,552 5,860 6,830 6,285 -100%
February 7,272 7,702 7,046 7,479 5,640 -100%
March 6,019 4,036 6,202 6,946 6,777 -100%
April 2,129 2,462 2,229 1,837 1,636 -100%
May 2,224 1,592 1,909 3,142 2,181 -100%
June 3,781 4,170 4,443 4,273 4,552 -100%
July 6,795 12,019 10,355 10,520 10,965 -100%
August 11,057 11,499 13,164 4,336 14,946 -100%
September 5,488 17,854 5,595 2,381 4,904 -100%
Fiscal Year Total 84,312 81,418 71,717 63,828 72,570 3,176

Year-To-Date Receipts 78,823 63,564 66,122 61,447 67,666 3,176 -95%
Comparison (October - September)

1:06 PM12/30/2014
53



1
2

3
4
5

6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23

24

25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S T U V W

 

 FY 05 
 % of total 

year   FY 06 
 % of total 

year   FY 07 
 % of total 

year   FY 08 
 % of total 

year   FY 09 
 % of 

total year   FY 10 
 % of total 

year   FY 11 
 % of total 

year   FY 12 
 % of total 

year   FY 13 
 % of total 

year   FY 14 
 % of total 

year   FY 15 
 % of total 

year  
October 66,271             4.76% 71,261            4.87% 97,457            6.75% 65,124               4.62% 70,188            5.87% 69,432 5.57% 75,542 6.18% 49,847 3.99% 56,260 4.47% 58,531 4.65% 54,565 4.34%
November 24,749             1.78% 34,870            2.38% 40,890            2.83% 44,878               3.19% 40,074            3.35% 50,477 4.05% 34,116 2.79% 46,298 3.71% 41,355 3.29% 42,734 3.40% 0.00%
December 106,430           7.64% 120,900          8.26% 128,179          8.88% 129,017             9.16% 101,371          8.48% 97,420 7.81% 106,190 8.68% 114,930 9.21% 126,671 10.07% 130,540 10.38% 0.00%
January 87,855             6.31% 108,662          7.43% 103,326          7.16% 124,990             8.88% 103,326          8.64% 96,559 7.74% 89,043 7.28% 82,380 6.60% 95,770 7.61% 87,247 6.94% 0.00%
February 114,087           8.19% 134,863          9.22% 123,362          8.55% 139,063             9.88% 123,362          10.32% 101,944 8.17% 115,014 9.41% 101,797 8.15% 113,281 9.01% 112,073 8.91% 0.00%
March 119,743           8.59% 119,921          8.20% 131,973          9.14% 136,338             9.68% 131,973          11.04% 91,122 7.31% 110,729 9.05% 90,809 7.27% 113,200 9.00% 99,304 7.90% 0.00%
April 44,687             3.21% 46,438            3.17% 49,232            3.41% 41,147               2.92% 49,232            4.12% 46,747 3.75% 37,056 3.03% 42,642 3.42% 38,852 3.09% 34,842 2.77% 0.00%
May 55,333             3.97% 53,666            3.67% 57,533            3.99% 60,097               4.27% 57,533            4.81% 40,743 3.27% 47,475 3.88% 52,181 4.18% 44,172 3.51% 37,150 2.95% 0.00%
June 107,598           7.72% 136,014          9.30% 152,008          10.53% 129,805             9.22% 152,008          12.71% 94,222 7.55% 92,378 7.55% 101,367 8.12% 98,969 7.87% 107,341 8.53% 0.00%
July 224,142           16.09% 250,806          17.14% 228,032          15.80% 240,035             17.05% 228,032          19.07% 196,552 15.76% 229,127 18.74% 215,845 17.29% 228,946 18.20% 234,419 18.64% 0.00%
August 194,817           13.98% 214,275          14.65% 204,206          14.15% 218,739             15.53% 204,206          17.08% 204,474 16.39% 192,799 15.77% 229,256 18.36% 168,716 13.41% 221,612 17.62% 0.00%
September 128,424           9.22% 101,702          6.95% 146,815          10.17% 114,029             8.10% 146,815          12.28% 106,162 8.51% 117,748 9.63% 95,516 7.65% 122,331 9.73% 91,906 7.31% 0.00%

TOTAL: 1,274,136        91.44% 1,393,378      95.24% 1,463,013      101.37% 1,443,263         102.50% 1,408,120      117.75% 1,195,854      95.88% 1,247,217 101.99% 1,222,868 97.95% 1,248,522 99.27% 1,257,699 100.00% 54,565 4.34%

October 5.17% 50,599            54,565            3,966                 
November 3.08% 30,085            -                      (30,085)              
December 8.86% 86,625            -                      (86,625)              
January 7.46% 72,941            -                      (72,941)              
February 8.98% 87,820            -                      (87,820)              
March 8.72% 85,265            -                      (85,265)              
April 3.29%  32,161            -                      (32,161)              
May 3.85%  37,652            -                      (37,652)              
June 8.91%  87,152            -                      (87,152)              
July 17.38%  169,948          -                      (169,948)            
August 15.69% 153,492          -                      (153,492)            
September 8.95% 87,571            -                      (87,571)              
TOTAL: 100.34%  978,000          54,565            (926,746)             

Actual LOT 
Revenue 

Collected by 
month to date

Local Option Tax Receipts (combined)  FY 05 to FY 15

10 yr Average 
% collected by 

month 

FY 2015 
Budgeted 

LOT Revenue 
by month 

(under)/over 
historical % 
collected by 

month

Does not include one time payment of $244,000 collect in 
September 2005

54



1
2

3
4
5

6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23

24

25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S T U V W

 

 FY 04 
 % of total 

year   FY 05 
 % of total 

year   FY 06 
 % of total 

year   FY 07 
 % of total 

year   FY 08 
 % of 

total year   FY 09 
 % of total 

year   FY 10 
 % of total 

year   FY 11 
 % of total 

year   FY 12 
 % of total 

year   FY 13 
 % of total 

year   FY 14 
 % of total 

year  
October 55,742             4.90% 66,271            5.20% 71,261            5.11% 97,457               6.66% 65,124            4.51% 70,188            5.92% 69,432 5.81% 75,542 6.06% 49,847 4.08% 56,260 4.51% 58,531 4.69%
November 24,040             2.11% 24,749            1.94% 34,870            2.50% 40,890               2.79% 44,878            3.11% 40,074            3.38% 50,477 4.22% 34,116 2.74% 46,298 3.79% 41,355 3.31% 42,734 3.42%
December 105,920           9.31% 106,430          8.35% 120,900          8.68% 128,179             8.76% 129,017          8.94% 101,371          8.54% 97,420 8.15% 106,190 8.51% 114,930 9.40% 126,671 10.15% 130,540 10.46%
January 91,279             8.03% 87,855            6.90% 108,662          7.80% 103,326             7.06% 124,990          8.66% 97,176            8.19% 96,559 8.07% 89,043 7.14% 82,380 6.74% 95,770 7.67% 87,247 6.99%
February 115,511           10.16% 114,087          8.95% 134,863          9.68% 123,362             8.43% 139,063          9.64% 116,838          9.85% 101,944 8.52% 115,014 9.22% 101,797 8.32% 113,281 9.07% 112,073 8.98%
March 99,636             8.76% 119,743          9.40% 119,921          8.61% 131,973             9.02% 136,338          9.45% 98,814            8.33% 91,122 7.62% 110,729 8.88% 90,809 7.43% 113,200 9.07% 99,304 7.95%
April 40,219             3.54% 44,687            3.51% 46,438            3.33% 49,232               3.37% 41,147            2.85% 44,149            3.72% 46,747 3.91% 37,056 2.97% 42,642 3.49% 38,852 3.11% 34,842 2.79%
May 37,876             3.33% 55,333            4.34% 53,666            3.85% 57,533               3.93% 60,097            4.16% 50,306            4.24% 40,743 3.41% 47,475 3.81% 52,181 4.27% 44,172 3.54% 37,150 2.98%
June 96,724             8.51% 107,598          8.44% 136,014          9.76% 152,008             10.39% 129,805          8.99% 87,956            7.41% 94,222 7.88% 92,378 7.41% 101,367 8.29% 98,969 7.93% 107,341 8.60%
July 191,594           16.85% 224,142          17.59% 250,806          18.00% 228,032             15.59% 240,035          16.63% 195,673          16.49% 196,552 16.44% 229,127 18.37% 215,845 17.65% 228,946 18.34% 234,419 18.78%
August 177,385           15.60% 194,817          15.29% 214,275          15.38% 204,206             13.96% 218,739          15.16% 195,416          16.47% 204,474 17.10% 192,799 15.46% 229,256 18.75% 168,716 13.51% 221,612 17.75%
September 101,245           8.90% 128,424          10.08% 101,702          7.30% 146,815             10.04% 114,029          7.90% 88,485            7.46% 106,162          8.88% 117,748 9.44% 95,516 7.81% 122,331 9.80% 91,906 7.36%

TOTAL: 1,137,171        100.00% 1,274,136      100.00% 1,393,378      100.00% 1,463,013         100.00% 1,443,263      100.00% 1,186,446      100.00% 1,195,854 100.00% 1,247,217 100.00% 1,222,868 100.00% 1,248,522 100.00% 1,257,699 100.74%

October 5.28% 66,552            58,531            (8,021)                
November 2.99% 37,716            42,734            5,018                 
December 8.88% 112,022          130,540          18,518               
January 7.63% 96,203            87,247            (8,956)                
February 9.18% 115,878          112,073          (3,804)                
March 8.66% 109,195          99,304            (9,890)                
April 3.38%  42,633            34,842            (7,791)                
May 3.89%  49,051            37,150            (11,901)              
June 8.50%  107,250          107,341          91                      
July 17.19%  216,926          234,419          17,492               
August 15.67% 197,654          221,612          23,958               
September 8.76% 110,520          91,906            (18,614)              
TOTAL: 100.00%  1,261,600       1,257,699       (3,901)                 

Local Option Tax Receipts (combined)  FY 04 to FY 14

10 yr Average 
% collected by 

month 

FY 2014 
Budgeted 

LOT Revenue 
by month 

(under)/over 
historical % 
collected by 

month

Does not include one time payment of $244,000 collect in 
September 2005

Actual LOT 
Revenue 

Collected by 
month to date

55



 
CITY OF SUN VALLEY 

RESOLUTION 2015–01 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY TREASURER TO PAY REOCCURING VENDOR INVOICES  
AND CITY OF SUN VALLEY ELECTED OFFICIALS, EMPLOYEES AND PAID ON-CALL FIREFIGHTER 

PAYROLL PRIOR TO SUBMITTING THE BILLS TO CITY COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL 
 

WHEREAS, Idaho Code sections 50-1017 and 50-1018 sets out provisions for the payment of 
accounts payable; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council adopts an annual budget which appropriates monies for expenses of the 
City to provide services; and  

 

WHEREAS, certain supplies, utilities and leases supporting the basic operations of the City, reoccur 
each month and are set amounts or do not typically vary significantly in cost from month-to-month; and 

 

WHEREAS, certain payroll taxes, health benefits and court actions such as garnishments, require 
payment by date certain; and 

 

WHEREAS, Elected Officials’ salaries are set by the City Council and may only change on an annual 
basis; and 

 

WHEREAS,  employee salaries are set by the Mayor, as the City’s Chief Administrative Officer, or his 
or her designee, and do not vary from month-to-month except when a new employee is hired; merit 
increases for performance are awarded; or the employee changes a position at the City; and 

 

WHEREAS, paid on-call firefighters are paid a set hourly wage for responding to calls, training and 
certain duties for the Fire Department, which only changes upon a promotion in rank; and 

 

WHEREAS, certain supplies, utilities, leases, payroll taxes, health benefits and court actions are billed 
in a manner with the expectation of payment to be made prior to City Council approval at its regular monthly 
meeting.  

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by Mayor and the Sun Valley City Council payment pre-

authorization is granted for the Treasurer to make payment for the following properly documented 
expenditures:  
 

1. Reoccurring bills and invoices from the vendors listed and for the purposed identified on Exhibit 1, 
when the bill or invoice does not exceed the percentage variance granted on Exhibit 1; making 
payment by the due date and prior to submitting the bill to the City Council for approval. 

2. Bi-weekly or monthly payroll for total current salaries, or as may be amended by the Finance 
Committee for payroll changes authorized by the Mayor or designee, or, in the case of Elected 
Officials a change in pay by motion and vote in so far as the salaries do not exceed the respective 
department budget approval amount; making payment on alternating Thursdays, and, prior to 
submitting payroll to the City Council for approval. 
 

 

DATED THIS ________DAY OF, JANUARY, 2015  ____________________________________ 
       Dewayne Briscoe, Mayor 
ATTEST: ______________________________ 

Alissa Weber, City Clerk

 
RESOLUTION 2015-01 

Page 1 of 2 
 

56



EXHIBIT 1 
RESOLUTION 2015-01 

REOCCURING EXPENSES 
Variance 
Granted Vendor Purpose 

0-5% 

Caselle 
 

Software Support 
Child Support Services Garnishment 
Cox Communication City Internet 
GE Capital 

 
Copier lease -Fire Department 

Granicus 
 

Contract for Services 
Great American Leasing  Copier lease - Police Department 
Great American Leasing  Copier lease - Administration Department 
Idaho Power 

 
Utilities - City Hall 

MailFinance 
 

Postage Machine 
National Benefits Services HRA admin fee 
      

5-10% 
Century Link 

 
T-1 line and E-911 Police Dept 

Idaho Power 
 

Utilities - Elkhorn Unit #4 
      

10-20% 
Intermountain Gas Utilities - Seasonal 
SV Sewer & Water Dist. Quarterly Water and Sewer Fees - Seasonal 
      

Not 
Applicable 

Aflac 
 

Supplemental life/health insurance 
Internal Revenue Service Federal 941 Withholding Tax 
LifeMap Assurance Life Insurance Premiums 
MetLife 

 
Dental Insurance Premium 

National Benefits Services HRA benefits 
NCPERS Group Additional life insurance 
Regence Blue Shield Health Insurance Premiums 
SV Air Services Board 1% Air LOT  
State Insurance Fund Worker's Comp Insurance 
State Tax Commission State Withholding Tax 
United Oil 

 
Vehicle fuel - All Departments 

Vision Service Plan Vision Insurance Premiums 
Wells Fargo Credit Card Due by the 8th of each month 

 
 

 

 

 

  

 
RESOLUTION 2015-01 

Page 2 of 2 
 

57



58



CITY OF SUN VALLEY REVISED APPROVAL OF PAYABLES, ON HAND, AS OF JANUARY 24TH, 2014 Page:     1
Report dates: 11/1/2014-12/29/2014 Dec 31, 2014  09:55AM

Vendor Name Invoice # Description Account # Over Dept. Amount
Budget

AC HOUSTON LUMBER CO 014-435417 Orange Chalk 10-423-585 Yes FIRE 6.36
AC HOUSTON LUMBER CO 014-436394 Swivel Caster 10-423-585 Yes FIRE 39.96
AC HOUSTON LUMBER CO 014-437271 Miscellaneous Hardware 10-423-585 Yes FIRE 3.04
AK PEST MANAGEMENT 2868 fire Station rodent abatement 10-431-614 Yes STR 231.00
AK PEST MANAGEMENT 2869 City Hall rodent abatement 10-431-614 Yes STR 275.00
AVENET, LLC 35997 Gov Office Annual Service Package 10-415-435 Yes ADM 450.00
BLACK, REID 12.1.14 Refund for WildLand  Fire that was reimb. to the City instead of Reid Black 10-379-301 Yes 164.52
BLAINE COUNTY 237 GIS Salary and Benefit Payment for 1st Quarter FY 2015 10-418-423 Yes COM 4,056.23
BROOKS WELDING 10228 Welder tip 10-431-320 Yes STR 33.12
CH2M HILL 4006115 Engineering review for development applications- White Clouds Lot 28 Plat review 10-418-422 Yes COM 692.40
COPY & PRINT 56688 Credit for double payment on case of paper 10-415-310 Yes ADM 37.98-
COPY & PRINT 61893 4 Desk calendars for 2015- CD Department staff (4) 10-418-310 Yes COM 43.96
COPY & PRINT 61893 Copy Paper and 1 case of 1" Binders 10-415-310 Yes ADM 84.67
COPY & PRINT 61912 Form reprints of final inspection sheets for the Building Inspectors 10-418-310 Yes COM 110.03
COPY & PRINT 62051 Copy Paper 10-415-310 Yes ADM 37.99
COPY & PRINT 62063 Dry Erase Markers 10-415-310 Yes ADM 12.89
COPY & PRINT 62080 New office furniture and equipment to create work space for new associate planner 10-418-740 Yes COM 1,098.13
COPY & PRINT 62090 Ink cartridge for the CD Dept plotter- yellow (1). 10-418-310 Yes COM 72.39
COPY & PRINT 62112 Form reprints of field inspection report sheets for the Building Inspectors 10-418-310 Yes COM 110.02
COPY & PRINT 62190 4 flash drives 10-415-310 Yes ADM 56.76
COPY & PRINT 62195 2 Notary Stamps for Alissa Weber and Robin Crotty 10-415-310 Yes ADM 74.50
COPY & PRINT 62452 tape/leter openers/highlighters 10-415-310 Yes ADM 12.01
DAVITT, TERENCE 10666 2 pairs work pant (Terence Davitt 10-431-631 Yes STR 85.84
EAGLE ENGRAVING, INC 2014-2357 Fireground ID Tag for new recruits 10-423-576 Yes FIRE 23.00
EAGLE ENGRAVING, INC 2014-2387 Shield Inserts for new recruits 10-423-576 Yes FIRE 186.16
FEDERAL LICENSING, INC. 08.04.15 Renewal of Radio Licensing 10-423-615 Yes FIRE 110.00
FIRST RESPONDERS 45536 6 Blauer shirts, patches and zippers for Officer Jameson 10-421-665 Yes POLI 357.31
FIRST RESPONDERS 45694 Name Tags for Jameson Sharp 10-421-665 Yes POLI 22.00
FREIGHTLINER OF IDAHO 162296 2 fan belts and power steering tank gasket for plow truck 10-431-595 Yes STR 32.03
GEM STATE COMMUNICATIONS 126127 Evaluated repair 10-423-615 Yes FIRE 20.00
GEM STATE COMMUNICATIONS 126128 Evaluated for repair of pagers 10-423-615 Yes FIRE 30.00
GEM STATE COMMUNICATIONS 126632 Service Labor on Pager 10-423-615 Yes FIRE 137.50
GEM STATE COMMUNICATIONS 127928 Tested and Programmed pagers 10-423-615 Yes FIRE 39.00
GEM STATE COMMUNICATIONS 128564 Battery NIMH Monitor V for pagers 10-423-615 Yes FIRE 42.00
GEM STATE COMMUNICATIONS 129029 Equipment for Conversion of police car to fire rescue 10-423-600 Yes FIRE 2,773.55
GEM STATE COMMUNICATIONS 268176 Paid wrong vendor for pagers - CREDIT 10-423-615 Yes FIRE 1,999.75-
GEM STATE PAPER 899026-00 case of paper towels/ hot cups 10-415-310 Yes ADM 136.42
GEM STATE PAPER 901402-00 Bi-fold Towels 10-415-310 Yes ADM 35.44
GEM STATE WELDERS SUPPLY INC 154118 welding tank rental 10-431-320 Yes STR 15.60
IDAHO CHIEF'S OF POLICE ASSOC 120114 Winter Conference Registration 10-421-480 Yes POLI 130.00
IDAHO CHIEF'S OF POLICE ASSOC 120114 Yearly dues and winter conference registration 10-421-480 Yes POLI 250.00
IDAHO DEPT OF LABOR 12.1.14 Unemployment insurance - third quarter 10-415-280 Yes ADM 85.75
IDAHO FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCIATION 12.10.14 Renewal application for Charilie  Butterfield 10-423-470 Yes FIRE 110.00
IDAHO FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCIATION 12.10.14 Renewal application for Ray Franco 10-423-470 Yes FIRE 110.00

59



CITY OF SUN VALLEY REVISED APPROVAL OF PAYABLES, ON HAND, AS OF JANUARY 24TH, 2014 Page:     2
Report dates: 11/1/2014-12/29/2014 Dec 31, 2014  09:55AM

Vendor Name Invoice # Description Account # Over Dept. Amount
Budget

IDAHO FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCIATION 12.10.14 Renewal application for Reid Black 10-423-470 Yes FIRE 110.00
IDAHO FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCIATION 12.10.14 Renewal application for Taan Robrahn 10-423-470 Yes FIRE 110.00
IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPRESS 12512472 Legal Ordinance #473 10-415-440 Yes ADM 219.52
IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPRESS 12512881 Legal Ordinance #473 10-415-440 Yes ADM 108.00
IDAHO MOUNTAIN EXPRESS 12513216 Council Public Hearing 10-415-440 Yes ADM 301.32
INREACH DL08274119 monthly dues balance 10-423-615 Yes FIRE 1.38
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES 11304 contract base rate and copies 11/4/14 - 12/3/14 10-415-310 Yes ADM 92.56
INTERMOUNTAIN DESIGN INC. 43533 balance owing on Furniture Chief's office and Patrol, whole unit, chairs, etc. 10-421-740 Yes POLI 1,173.19
INTL ASSOC FOR PROP & EVIDENCE  C183804 Tuition for training Nick Neuhart 10-421-470 Yes POLI 350.00
INTL ASSOC FOR PROP & EVIDENCE  L1434413 Tuition for training Jameson Sharp 10-421-470 Yes POLI 350.00
JACKSON GOUP PETERBILT 141350 2 four wheel drive accuators for Oshkosh plow trucks 10-431-595 Yes STR 854.48
KELLER ASSOCIATES 0000012 Consulting fees for Transportation Plan Update- Per contract with City of SV to 11/30/14 50-470-820 Yes CAPI 1,995.00
KETCHUM COMPUTERS 11013 Computer Support - 11/19/14 - 11/26/14 10-415-427 Yes ADM 906.25
KETCHUM COMPUTERS 11065 computer Support - 12/3/14 - 12/16/14 10-415-427 Yes ADM 1,500.00
KING, ADAM  ATTORNEY AT LAW 12.2.14 Legal Services - Confidential Matters 10-415-425 Yes ADM 598.00
KING, ADAM  ATTORNEY AT LAW 12.2.14 Legal Services - Public Matters 10-415-425 Yes ADM 529.00
L. N.  CURTIS & SON 3149223-00 12 V Motor Sub Assy for Smoke Machine - returned 10-423-595 Yes FIRE 360.21-
L. N.  CURTIS & SON 3150675-01 Unauthorized purchase of Mounting Plates order by Asst. Chief and returned by Chief 10-423-595 Yes FIRE 172.00-
L. N.  CURTIS & SON 3150675-03 Unauthorized purchase of Span Hammer order by Asst. Chief and returned by Chief 10-423-595 Yes FIRE 137.08-
L. N.  CURTIS & SON 3150964-00 Unauthorized purchase of  14 " and Leather Boots order by Asst. Chief and returned by Chief 10-423-576 Yes FIRE 224.00-
L. N.  CURTIS & SON 3152793-00 Turn out Coat, Sudali/Johnson Turnout Pants Sundali/Johnson 10-423-576 Yes FIRE 3,825.30
L. N.  CURTIS & SON 3153868-01 2 CO2  Monitors for EMT's 10-423-325 Yes FIRE 394.00
MASON'S TROPHIES & GIFTS 72545 2 name plates for Abby Rivin, new Associate Planner 10-418-310 Yes COM 20.90
MOFFATT THOMAS 200938 legal Services and Costs through December 4, 2014 - Priviledged & Confidential 10-411-429 Yes LEGI 1,214.80
MOFFATT THOMAS 200939 legal Services and Costs through December 4, 2014 -Personal & Confidential 10-411-429 Yes LEGI 852.50
MOTOROLA 13003372 5 pagers w/3 year RSA 10-423-615 Yes FIRE 1,999.75
MOTOROLA 13040203 Monitor VI Programming Cradle 10-423-615 Yes FIRE 25.35
NORCO 14670147 Oxygen Cylinder Rental 10-423-325 Yes FIRE 55.80
NORCO 14856534 Oxygen Cylinder Rental 10-423-325 Yes FIRE 55.80
OFFICEBRIGHT, INC 3856 Office cleaning per proposal Dec 2014 10-415-500 Yes ADM 1,170.00
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 4635-143513 hub puller 10-431-340 Yes STR 24.99
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 4635-143699 10 ton jack stands (2) 10-431-340 Yes STR 199.99
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 4635-145348 2001 F-350 radiator 10-431-600 Yes STR 196.89
PIPECO,INC. 00140750 Mini shovel for tool cat snow blower 10-431-595 Yes STR 40.81
REPCO MARKETING, INC 10259 12 botttles BAC Simulator Solution ( For Intoxilyzer) 10-421-320 Yes POLI 101.50
RIVER RUN AUTO 6538-80439 Water pump drive belts for Oshkosh trucks 10-431-595 Yes STR 71.37
RIVER RUN AUTO 80430 Water pump bearings for Oshkosh plow trucks 10-431-595 Yes STR 88.98
ROAD SOLUTIONS 19643 13 tons mag chloride 10-431-536 Yes STR 2,882.37
ROBERTS ELECTRIC, INC 1026 Installed new outlet in Police building 10-431-614 Yes STR 172.11
S. ERWIN EXCAVATION 14-873 transport street sweeper to winter storage 10-431-591 Yes STR 300.00
SHELTON'S 027350 54.02 tons road salt 10-431-536 Yes STR 1,350.50
ST LUKES PHYSICIAN CLINICS 64577256 Pre academey  physical for Monique Ray 10-421-493 Yes POLI 50.00
SUN VALLEY CLEANERS, INC 11.25.14 Police Dry Cleaning 10-421-630 Yes POLI 194.00
SUN VALLEY GARDEN CENTER 72312 Snow removal service for 104 Grey Eagle condmened property 10-418-420 Yes COM 80.00

60



CITY OF SUN VALLEY REVISED APPROVAL OF PAYABLES, ON HAND, AS OF JANUARY 24TH, 2014 Page:     3
Report dates: 11/1/2014-12/29/2014 Dec 31, 2014  09:55AM

Vendor Name Invoice # Description Account # Over Dept. Amount
Budget

SUN VALLEY WATER & SEWER DIST GREY EAGLE water and sewer charges for 104 Grey Eagle condemnation project- 12/14, 1/15, and 2/15 10-418-420 Yes COM 1,281.78
TERRITORIAL SUPPLIES INC 12178 Equipment for new vehicle 10-421-600 Yes POLI 1,049.29
TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 03862206 Coffee for all departments 10-415-310 Yes ADM 39.89
TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 03862206 Coffee for all departments 10-418-310 Yes COM 39.89
TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 03862206 Coffee for all departments 10-421-310 Yes POLI 39.89
TREASURE VALLEY COFFEE 03862206 Coffee for all departments 10-423-310 Yes FIRE 39.89
VALLEY COUNTRY STORE 2145 4 pairs work pants (Bill Whitesell) 10-431-631 Yes STR 138.71
VALLEY COUNTRY STORE 2215 Pair leather ork boots (Bill Whitesell) 10-431-631 Yes STR 146.99
VALLEY PAINT & FLOOR 382885 Carpet and installation 10-415-585 Yes ADM 1,152.36
WEBB LANDSCAPING 141105-0027 Plant trees on 11/20/14 at Fire Station 10-423-590 Yes FIRE 2,122.31
WEBB LANDSCAPING 141201-0065 Snow removal Bitterroot foot bridge 10-431-780 Yes STR 75.00
WEBB LANDSCAPING 141201-0175 Snow removal Bitterroot foot bridge 10-431-780 Yes STR 50.00
WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP 1580239 Custom built Shields with flip down eyeshields 10-423-580 Yes FIRE 105.99
WOOD RIVER FIRE & RESCUE 121514 10/18 -19/2014 STICO NFA Class Lunches 2 students 10-423-470 Yes FIRE 40.00

          Grand Totals:  40,353.96

Finance Committee Chair, Peter Hendricks: _____________________________________________________     Date : ________________________

61



12/23/2014

1

Q4 Update for the
City of Sun Valley

January 6, 2015

FY’ 14 Year End Results

62



12/23/2014

2

Results Dashboard – FY’14
Indicator Start of year/Previous Yr. End of year

Facebook fans 51,750 58,127 (+12%)

Website visits 222,539 319,119 (+43%)

Winter room nights sold 100,107 101,209 (flat)

Summer room nights sold 127,565 131,664 (+3%)

Local Option Tax 3,022,900 3,148,802 (+4%)

Enplanements 51,392 65,644 (+28%)

Visitors staying in Paid 
Accommodation

145,430 155,183 (+7%)

Membership 304 327 (+8%)

Preliminary FY’15 Results

63



12/23/2014

3

Sun Valley LOT

*Additional 1% LOT Collection Began on January 1, 2014

Oct  Reported Change YOY Add'l 1% Total

2011 49,847 ‐34%

2012 56,520 +13%

2013 58,531 +4%

2014 54,565 ‐7%

Ketchum LOT

*Additional 1% LOT Collection Began on January 1, 2014

Oct  Reported Change YOY Add'l 1% Total LOT

2011 149,326 +7%

2012 167,307 +12%

2013 160,499 ‐4%

2014 147,610 ‐8%

64



12/23/2014

4

Combined Ketchum/SV LOT

*Additional 1% LOT Collection Began on January 1, 2014

Oct  Reported Change YOY Add'l 1% Total LOT

2011 199,173 ‐7%

2012 223,567 +12%

2013 219,030 ‐2%

2014 202,175 ‐8%

Results (Oct 1-Dec 15)

Indicator Start of year/Prev Oct 1‐Dec 15 At Dec 15, 2014

Facebook fans 58,127 60,005 (+3%)

Website Visits Overall 39,873 71,824 (+80%)

Membership

Room nights sold (Oct)

326

19,119

169 paid to date

19,502 (+2%)

65



12/23/2014

5

Internal Indicators and Activities

PR Highlights
Current and Upcoming Marketing Programs

PR Highlights – Q1

• Highlights of on-line and print coverage include:
• South Bay Accent

• Skiing

• LA Weekender

• OntheSnow

• Impulcity

• Outside

• Yahoo News

• The Culture Trip

• Vogue.com

• Curbed.com

66



12/23/2014

6

Upcoming

• Website enhancements – live in April

• Winter advertising buy –October through March

• Nordic advertising – November through February 

• Media trips; Instagrammer FAM trip

• Membership drive and outreach

• Upcoming campaigns:
• Events

• Mountain Biking

• Summer Air Service Markets

• Summer Regional

67



What is a Community Food Assessment? 

Our Community Food Assessment will examine a broad range of community food issues and assets in Blaine County 

including food security, productive capacity of the land and economic development opportunity.  It will be a 

collaborative and participatory process representing the whole community.  Information from the assessment will 

provide a common understanding of the local food system, revealing opportunities to support the community's 

environmental, economic, social and nutritional health. 

Who is leading this effort? 

The Hunger Coalition is responsible for hosting all aspects of the year-long Community Food Assessment, with the 

ultimate goal of creating a healthy food system that is accessible to all members of the community. 

What have other communities achieved through a Community Food Assessment? 

Farm to School Program Growth: Imagine a student’s lunch full of fresh and local foods, a seed-planting class in the 

school garden, after-school programs that teach how to cook an easy meal, and field trips to local farms. These are 

common elements of a Farm to School Program. It allows schools to grow their nutritional programming and support 

local agriculture at the same time.    

Community Commercial Kitchen: Picture a kitchen where a food start-up prepares their products for the farmers’ 

market, volunteers cook up healthy meals for a community dinner, or a cooking class takes place. These kitchens can 

help build economic opportunity, environmental sustainability, and community health. Health and safety requirements 

are met for food produced for sale, the amount of locally grown and processed food is 

increased, and previously unavailable economic and social opportunities abound for 

local organizations.  

Food Hub: Envision a space where locally produced foods are collected, stored, 

processed, and distributed. The possibilities for food hubs are endless. They can 

facilitate buying relationships between farmers and institutions, coordinate new 

markets for producers, and provide a permanent infrastructure for local foods sold 

under a shared label.  

Curbside Composting: Visualize a bin on your curb filled with weeds, grass, leaves, tea 

bags, coffee, eggshells, fruit, and vegetables. Curbside composting provides an easy 

way for everyone to compost and reduce food waste in landfills.   

How can I get involved? 

Food Security Assessment Team: This group meets regularly to brainstorm and plan. They shape the Community Food 

Assessment, determine goals, invite participants at various stages, collect data and ultimately support the 

implementation and evaluation of items indicated by the assessment.  

Advisory Team: This group is committed to a specific task, reviews assessment methodologies, connects with 

community members or organizations, and weighs in on other tasks related to their skill set and sector. 

Join us! 

The Food Security Assessment Team and Advisory Team are groups that represent diverse community interests. 

Participants will be selected based on the sectors they represent.  

 If you are interested in becoming a part of the Community Food Assessment, complete and return the attached 

Sign Up sheet or contact Emily Slike at eslike@thehungercoalition.org, 208-721-4884.  

 For more information, visit our Community Food Assessment page on our website and sign up there! 

68

mailto:eslike@thehungercoalition.org


Photos courtesy of Dev Khalsa 

 

Why a food assessment? 

A food assessment will give our community a clear picture of our food environment, food policies and food programs.  

This overview will help us identify areas where we can improve access, availability, and affordability of food, which 

directly links to the overall health of our local economy, citizens, visitors, and the environment.  

 

Impact on Education 

Childhood development is heavily impacted by nutrition.  The long-term effects of 

malnutrition and poor nutrition in children include physical, mental and emotional 

developmental and behavioral problems, a decreased ability to learn and perform well 

in school, and increased frequency of disciplinary issues.  It is proven that children with 

healthy diets learn better, test better and have fewer behavioral problems. Our schools 

are one venue in which healthy life-long habits about food and eating can be taught.  

Food-related school programming - school gardens, cooking classes - help children 

connect with their food. 

 

Impact on Health 

Processed and preserved, low-cost foods often have significantly 

reduced nutritional value.  These foods are linked to weight gain 

and obesity, diabetes, higher rates of hypertension, cardiovascular 

disease, stroke, and increased doctor visits and hospitalizations. 

Better access to healthy, fresh and local foods at an affordable 

price lead to a healthier community and a reduction in health care 

costs. 

 

Impact on Economy 

A community food assessment often evaluates all components of a food system, 

including existing and potential businesses and local food infrastructure. It can 

highlight economic development opportunities (e.g., local value-added food 

processing facilities) that create jobs, reduce food-related transportation costs, 

and keep more money in the community. 

 

Impact on Local Food Sources 

A healthy local food system will have major impacts on the local food sources in 

our community. It will provide more opportunities for direct marketing, foods in 

local institutions and community supported agriculture. A sustainable community 

food system means food is grown, processed and distributed regionally with a 

strong emphasis on environmental integrity, economic self-reliance and social 

well-being.  

69




